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I am pleased to report the audited results of the Group for the year ended
31 March 2008. During the year, the Group achieved a profit from operations
of approximately HK$471.9 million, representing a decrease of approximately
28.0% compared with the previous financial year. The decrease was almost
entirely due to a decrease in net valuation gains on investment properties,
which was HK$470.8 million in the said year, compared with the net
valuation gains of HK$657.9 million in last year. Excluding the net valuation
gains on investment properties, the Group recorded a profit from operations
for the financial year ended 31 March 2008 of approximately HK$1.1 million
as compared with the loss from operations of approximately HK$2.3 million

of last year.

Rental income generated from investment properties during the year was
approximately HK$8.8 million, representing an increase of approximately
10.4% compared with the previous financial year. The improvement was
mainly attributable to the higher rental charged on certain renewed tenancy

agreements since December 2006.

Austin Hills Golf Resort, the Group’s golf and recreational club operation,
suffered a segment loss of HK$6.1 million for the financial year ended
31 March 2008. Segment revenue for the said year was HK$19.4 million,
representing an increase of approximately HK$1.1 million compared with the
previous financial year. The operation results have shown slight improvement
for the year under review compared with the previous financial year due to

implementation of several cost-retrenchment measures during the year.

Interest income amounted to HK$23.4 million, an increase of approximately

HK$1.8 million compared with the previous financial year.
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The total equity for the Group at 31 March 2008 was HK$5,521.3 million,
compared with HK$5,084.0 million at 31 March 2007. As announced on
20 October 2006, Associated International Hotels Limited (“AIHL”), which
is the Company’s 50.01% owned subsidiary, has entered into a facility
agreement with a bank comprising of a 5-year term loan facility of up to
HKS$1 billion and a 5-year revolving credit facility of up to HK$200 million.
ATHL has an option to extend the facilities for two additional years, subject
to, among other things, the agreement of the lending bank. At 31 March
2008, the banking facilities were utilised to the extent of HK$130 million and

the Group’s gearing ratio was 2.4% (calculated as total bank loan over total

equity).

The development of iSQUARE on the site located at No. 63 Nathan Road,
Kowloon (Kowloon Inland Lot No. 7425) owned by AIHL is in progress.
Foundation and basement excavation works had been completed and the
superstructure construction was commenced in February 2008. Barring
unforeseen circumstances, the entire project is anticipated to be completed
in 2009. The present estimated cost of construction for this project is around

HKS$1.3 billion and this will be mainly financed by external borrowings.

The Directors of AIHL have announced that it is likely that that company
will not pay dividends before completion of the development project of
iSQUARE. Although the burden of borrowings for the project falls directly on
AIHL rather than the Company, the main sources of recurrent income for the
Company have disappeared during the redevelopment period with the closure
of a hotel and the hotel’s shopping arcade formerly on the site. This has and
will continue to have a very substantial negative impact on the revenue and
results of the Group. In the circumstances there is no guarantee that dividends

will continue to be paid pending completion of the redevelopment.
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Details of the Group’s contingent liabilities are set out in note 28 to the

financial statements.

The Annual General Meeting of shareholders of the Company will be held on
Wednesday, 10 September 2008.

The Board has resolved that in view of the cessation of the main business
of the Group which was the operation of a hotel and the hotel’s shopping
arcade, no final dividend will be paid to shareholders (2007: 3 cents per
share). As the Company paid an interim dividend of 2 cents per share during
the year, the total dividend for the year ended 31 March 2008 will be 2 cents
per share (2007: 5 cents per share). The register of members of the Company
will be closed for the purpose of determining the identity of members who
are entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting from Thursday,
4 September 2008 to Wednesday, 10 September 2008, both days inclusive,
during which period no transfer of shares will be effected. All transfers must
be lodged with the Company’s share registrars not later than 4:30 pm on
Wednesday, 3 September 2008.

At 31 March 2008, the total number of employees of the Group was 124.

In addition to salaries, medical and retirement benefits, the Group pays
discretionary bonuses to its staff. Sponsorships for necessary outside training

courses are also provided by the Group to its staff.

Finally, on behalf of the Board, I wish to thank all our staff for their devotion

and dedication in the past year.

Cheong Hooi Hong

Chairman

Hong Kong, 8 July 2008

07-084:# Annual Report 07-08

05



Tian Teck Land Limited

06

WM Properties

AKR A T O A 2 B R B
THE G PR A RE o 3% O AL R - B 7 TR
R NE A O R A - S (E ] o AR B Y 2R
TREHFIEEST - WHFHR FFIFERT -

RL JUHE 7 B A i 78 T3 O 1 o D T 2
AN FVHEA o % JEY) 2R A IRHBR A E
T ~ LA G o

R T R BR AR (57 7 B 2 VY R S i 109 98K
o — 8 LR = L R Bk -
A 5% 4 e 2 e L 5 A BRI T R Bk
R IR EERE - RESERIER G
FUF UKL o HEAL > A B TR A 66 £ B
B BT -

This commercial complex will house a number of retail, entertainment, food
and beverage establishments. It is well located in the heart of Tsim Sha Tsui
and easily accessible. Construction work is in progress and is expected to be

completed in year 2009.

Four floors of Goodluck Industrial Centre belong to the Company. There are
automobile showrooms, vehicle workshops, carparking spaces and a gasoline

station. The Centre is located in Lai Chi Kok, Kowloon.

This golf resort is at the southernmost city of Malaysia, Johor Bahru.
There are three 9-hole golf courses. Other entertainment facilities include
tennis courts, a driving range, games rooms, pool tables, bowling alleys,
and a swimming pool. There are also 66 suites and food and beverage

establishments.
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The Company recognises its responsibilities to shareholders and is therefore
committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance. To
accomplish this, the Company has reviewed its practices and procedure, and

identified and formalised appropriate measures.

Throughout the year ended 31 March 2008, the Company has complied with
all the code provisions set out in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices
(“CG Code”) in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) except that
the roles of chairman and chief executive officer were not separated and
performed by two individuals, which was inconsistent with code provision

A.2.1 of the CG Code.

In respect of the deviation from code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code,
Mr Cheong Hooi Hong is both the Chairman and chief executive officer of
the Company. The Board of Directors considers that the current structure does
not have any adverse effect on the Company and believes that this structure

enables the Group to make and implement decisions promptly and efficiently.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as
its code for dealing in securities in the Company by its directors (“Model
Code”). Specific enquiry has been made with all directors of the Company of
any non-compliance with the Model Code, and all directors have confirmed
compliance with the required standard set out in the Model Code during the

year ended 31 March 2008.
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The Board of Directors during the year ended 31 March 2008 comprises the

following directors:

Executive directors

Mr Cheong Hooi Hong (Chairman)

Mr Cheong Kheng Lim (Deputy Chairman)
Mr Cheong Keng Hooi

Mr Cheong Sim Lam

Miss Cheong Chong Ling

Non-executive directors
Mr Sin Cho Chiu, Charles
Mr Lau Wah Sum

Independent non-executive directors
Mr Chow Wan Hoi, Paul

Mr Yau Allen Lee-nam

Mr Tse Pang Yuen

Mr Cheong Hooi Hong (who is both the Chairman and chief executive
officer of the Company), Mr Cheong Kheng Lim, Mr Cheong Keng Hooi and
Mr Cheong Sim Lam are brothers. Miss Cheong Chong Ling is the daughter
of Mr Cheong Kheng Lim and the niece of Messrs Cheong Hooi Hong,
Cheong Keng Hooi and Cheong Sim Lam. Some of the directors who are

members of the Cheong family own business outside the Group together.

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of the Group. It
formulates objectives, overall strategies and business plans and oversees the
financial and management performance of the Group. For efficient operation,
certain functions and authorities are delegated to the management, which
include implementation of objectives, strategies and plans adopted by the

Board and the day-to-day management of the Group’s business.
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The Directors of the Company are responsible for preparation of the financial
statements for each financial period which give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flow of the Group.
In preparing the financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 March 2008 on a going concern basis, the Directors have adopted suitable
accounting policies and, other than the new and revised accounting policies
as disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, applied them consistently
with those applied to the financial statements of the previous financial year.
The Directors have also made judgements and estimates which are prudent

and reasonable.

The Directors of the Company are accountable for keeping proper records
which reflect with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position
of the Group. The statement of the Auditors of the Company about their
reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group is set out in

the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 35 to 37.

Six board meetings, of which four were regular board meetings, were held
during the year ended 31 March 2008. Individual attendance of each of the

directors is set out below:

HH R e A R

EH Directors Meetings attended/Eligible to attend
BT EH Executive directors

SHORE S A () Mr Cheong Hooi Hong (Chairman) 3/6
SRS E (B ) Mr Cheong Kheng Lim (Deputy Chairman) 6/6
S M S 2R Mr Cheong Keng Hooi 3/6
$i 22 SR Mr Cheong Sim Lam 5/6
$E IR Y /NE Miss Cheong Chong Ling 6/6
FH T HH Non-executive directors

YEARLIR B Mr Sin Cho Chiu, Charles 6/6
BIHE TR Mr Lau Wah Sum 6/6
B I ATEF Independent non-executive directors

JA RS Mr Chow Wan Hoi, Paul 6/6
k=58 ek Mr Yau Allen Lee-nam 6/6
i ot Se A Mr Tse Pang Yuen 6/6
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The non-executive directors are appointed for a term of one year whilst
independent non-executive directors are appointed for the period commencing
from the conclusion of one annual general meeting to the conclusion of the
following annual general meeting. According to the Company’s Articles of
Association, they are required to retire by rotation, but eligible for re-election,

at least once every three years.

The Company has received confirmation from each independent non-
executive director about his independence as set out in rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules and considers each of them to be independent. One of the
independent non-executive directors possesses appropriate professional
qualifications in accounting or related financial management expertise as

required under the Listing Rules.

The primary objective of the Group’s remuneration policy is to retain
directors and staff of suitable calibre by remunerating them at competitive
level. In order to achieve this, the Board has established a remuneration
committee. Under the Group’s remuneration policy, no director or his
associates is allowed to be involved in decisions relating to his own

remuneration.
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The remuneration committee comprises three independent non-executive
directors and two non-executive directors. The members are Mr Chow Wan
Hoi, Paul (committee chairman), Mr Lau Wah Sum, Mr Sin Cho Chiu,
Charles, Mr Tse Pang Yuen and Mr Yau Allen Lee-nam. The main duties
of the remuneration committee are to assist the Company in formulating
remuneration policy and structure for directors and senior management; to
determine the remuneration packages for all executive directors and senior
management; to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration for
non-executive directors and independent non-executive directors; to review
and approve performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate goals
and objectives; to review and approve compensation payable to executive
directors and senior management in connection with any loss or termination
of their office or appointment; and to review and approve compensation
arrangements relating to dismissal or removal of directors for misconduct.
Details of the remuneration committee’s authority and duties are set out in the
written terms of reference, a copy of which is available on application to the

company secretary.

Remuneration for executive directors and senior management is determined
by the remuneration committee on the recommendations of the chief
executive officer (except Mr Cheong Hooi Hong whose remuneration package
is determined by the remuneration committee without recommendation of or
reference to the chief executive officer) on an annual basis. The remuneration
committee also makes recommendations to the Board on the review of
remuneration for non-executive directors and independent non-executive
directors annually. For all other staff, it is the executive directors who fix
their remuneration packages on the recommendations of their respective

department heads on an annual basis.

The amount of remuneration payable to the directors is determined by
reference to a number of factors, including remuneration paid by comparable
companies, the Group’s results as well as the workload, responsibility and
time commitment of the directors. When determining the remuneration
packages for senior management and all other staff, the remuneration
committee and executive directors, as the case may be, take(s) into
consideration the factors including market condition, the Group’s results,

individual performance, job nature and duties.
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Other than the retirement scheme as set out in note 26 to the financial
statements on pages 118 to 119, the Group does not have any long-term

incentive scheme.

During the year ended 31 March 2008, the remuneration committee held two
meetings, at which, the committee reviewed and made recommendations to
the Board on the Company’s remuneration policy and structure; considered
and fixed the remuneration packages for executive directors and senior
management; and made recommendations to the Board on the remuneration

for both the non-executive directors and independent non-executive directors.

The attendance record of each member of the remuneration committee is set

out below:

R € R R B A R
BB Members Meetings attended/Eligible to attend
SR = (A ) Mr Chow Wan Hoi, Paul (committee chairman) 2/2
B AR A Mr Lau Wah Sum 2/2
VEAH I A Mr Sin Cho Chiu, Charles 2/2
WhZ= B A Mr Yau Allen Lee-nam 22
A WG 7T 58 AR Mr Tse Pang Yuen 2/2
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The Company does not have a nomination committee as the role and function

of such committee are currently performed by the Board.

As regards nomination of directors, the Board is responsible for the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of directors. For appointment of a
new director, the Board considers not only the skills and experience of the
candidate, but also his/her value to the Company, so as to ensure that there is
a balanced composition of the Board. The process for re-election of a director
is pursuant to the Company’s Articles of Association, which requires that
(i) every director should be subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years and a retiring director shall be eligible for re-election; and
(ii) directors who are appointed by the Board as an addition to the Board shall
retire at the next annual general meeting whilst those appointed to fill casual
vacancies shall retire at the next general meeting (instead of the next annual

general meeting) and directors so appointed are eligible for re-election.
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board meetings is set out below:

Directors

Executive directors

Mr Cheong Hooi Hong (Chairman)

Mr Cheong Kheng Lim (Deputy Chairman)
Mr Cheong Keng Hooi

Mr Cheong Sim Lam

Miss Cheong Chong Ling

Non-executive directors
Mr Sin Cho Chiu, Charles
Mr Lau Wah Sum

Independent non-executive directors
Mr Chow Wan Hoi, Paul

Mr Yau Allen Lee-nam

Mr Tse Pang Yuen

i SQUARE

During the financial year ended 31 March 2008, the Board has made
recommendations and provided biographical details to shareholders of the
Company on directors standing for re-election. The Chairman from time
to time reviews the composition of the Board with particular regard to the
number of independent non-executive directors. The Board also reviews and

determines the suitability and terms for re-appointment of directors.

Among the six board meetings held during the year ended 31 March 2008,
two of the meetings have covered issues in relation to re-appointment of

directors. The individual attendance of each of the directors at the said two

H R AR R R
Meetings attended/Eligible to attend

172
2/2
2/2
2/2
2/2

272
2/2

272
2/2
272
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AANFESZEZEENETEMERMEFG
FRZAT ~ FH 2o AT S BB fo AN A% BICR 1 o 2k
w5 I S A SR ST I~ B R K B
BT A A B R R T 7 R R R R A T
BT 5 AR T e B 5% A I A% BRI Y 48 ST PE ML
FBPER SRR T AR R TAER &
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A 0 B AR AR P R b ot A A ) B S R -
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%R B G =4 WS R AT SR 4 R
PATEEAN - B BFEAERLLE (ZR
ER) - BRI - REE S -
JeieE Nk 5 ek .

During the year ended 31 March 2008, the Auditors of the Company,
KPMG, provided audit services to the Group of a value of approximately
HK$852,000. KPMG also provided non-audit services to the Group of a value
of approximately HK$411,000, including HK$155,000 and HK$247,000 being

provision of tax services and charges on interim review respectively.

The primary responsibilities of the audit committee of the Company are
to make recommendations to the Board on appointment, re-appointment
and removal of external auditors; to approve remuneration and terms of
engagement, and handle all issues relating to resignation or dismissal in
respect of external auditors; to review and monitor the external auditors’
independence and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process;
to discuss with the external auditors on the nature and scope of audit
and reporting obligations before commencement of audit; to develop and
implement policy on engagement of external auditors to supply non-audit
services; to oversee financial reporting system and internal control procedure
and to review financial information of the Group. Details of the audit
committee’s authority and duties are set out in the written terms of reference,

a copy of which is available on application to the company secretary.

The audit committee comprises three independent non-executive directors
and two non-executive directors. The members are Mr Chow Wan Hoi, Paul
(committee chairman), Mr Lau Wah Sum, Mr Sin Cho Chiu, Charles, Mr Tse
Pang Yuen and Mr Yau Allen Lee-nam.
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During the year ended 31 March 2008, the audit committee met four times,
at which the audit committee made recommendations to the Board on the
re-appointment of the external auditors, approved the remuneration of the
external auditors; reviewed the half-year and annual financial statements of
the Group, including integrity and significant financial reporting judgements
contained therein, before submission to the Board for approval; discussed
with the external auditors the nature and scope of the audit and scope and
extent of interim review before commencement of annual audit and interim
review in respect of the Group respectively; ensured that the Company
had complied with its policy on engagement of external auditors to supply
non-audit services to the Group; reviewed the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control system and met the external auditors without the presence of

executive board members of the Company.

The attendance record of each member of the audit committee is set out

below:

R B R R A R R R IR
o H Members Meetings attended/Eligible to attend
JH =W A (e L) Mr Chow Wan Hoi, Paul (committee chairman) 4/4
B e AR e Mr Lau Wah Sum 4/4
VA IR S A Mr Sin Cho Chiu, Charles 4/4
k== 5 S Mr Yau Allen Lee-nam 4/4
it MG T S A Mr Tse Pang Yuen 4/4
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The Board is responsible for the Company’s internal control system and
reviewing its effectiveness. Procedure and systems are in place to safeguard
assets against unauthorised use or disposition; to maintain proper accounting
records and to ensure accuracy of financial information and compliance
with applicable statutes, rules and regulations. Defined roles, responsibilities
and reporting lines are established. However, these procedure and systems
are designed to minimise and mitigate the risk of failure in operation and
achievement of the Company’s objectives and can only provide reasonable

but not absolute assurance against errors, losses or fraud.

The Board, with the assistance of the audit committee of the Company, has
conducted a review of the effectiveness of the system of internal control
of the Group during the year ended 31 March 2008. The review covers all
material controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls,
and risk management functions. Based on the result of the review, the Board
is not aware of any significant areas of concern which needs to be brought to

the attention of the shareholders.
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The Directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with

the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2008.

Tian Teck Land Limited (the “Company”) is a company incorporated and
domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office and principal place of
business at Room 502, Euro Trade Centre, 21-23 Des Voeux Road Central,

Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the Company are property investment and
investment holding. The principal activities and other particulars of the

subsidiaries are set out in note 14 to the financial statements.

The analysis of the principal activities and geographical locations of the
operations of the Company and its subsidiaries during the financial year is set

out in note 4 to the financial statements.

During the year, the five largest suppliers and five largest customers of the
Group accounted for less than 30% by value of the Group’s total purchases

and sales respectively.

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2008 and the state of the
Company’s and the Group’s affairs as at that date are set out in the financial

statements on pages 38 to 121.
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Profits attributable to shareholders, before dividends, of HK$420,910,000
(2007: HK$543,873,000) have been transferred to reserves. Other movements

in reserves are set out in note 24 to the financial statements.

An interim dividend of HK$0.02 per share (2007: HK$0.02 per share) was
paid on 17 January 2008. The Board has resolved that in view of the cessation
of the main business of the Group which was the operation of a hotel and the
hotel’s shopping arcade, no final dividend will be paid to shareholders (2007:
HK$0.03 per share). As the Company paid an interim dividend of HK$0.02
per share during the year, the total dividend for the year ended 31 March
2008 will be HK$0.02 per share (2007: HK$0.05 per share).

Donations made by the Group during the year amounted to HK$5,000 (2007:
HK$55,000).

Movements in fixed assets are set out in note 13 to the financial statements.
The investment properties of the Group are as follows:

Property under redevelopment

i E
o Al AE  MEAEH WHOERE RS R Mmms BRI
Expected
Intended Term Stage of year of Gross Group’s
Location use of lease completion completion  Site area floor area interest
JUBE M BUE N+ =9k EES S| EEIR 20094 4,044 53,048 50.01%
(JLTE A 4 B 7425 %%) EAT T RVES RS
63 Nathan Road, Kowloon Commercial Medium  Superstructure 2009 4,044 sq m 53,048 sq m 50.01%

(Kowloon Inland Lot No. 7425)

construction

in progress
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ML R A5 B A I () 36

Properties held for leasing and capital appreciation

o BAM®E GiN=E
Location Existing use Term of lease
b T2 R T8 R A5 B aipl

o~ AR - —HEA R K

HiFLL > L2~ L3 K L4fFHAL

JUREBLIE T W — | F TR

(1B 9% 9 b BE 22 5%)

Good Luck Industrial Building Workshops and Medium

Unit A on the Ground and 1st Floor,

and Car Parking Spaces Nos.

L1, L2, L3 & L4 on the Ground Floor,

105 How Ming Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon
(Kwun Tong Inland Lot No. 22)

PTD 58065 to 58149 and PTD 58151,
Mukim of Tebrau, Johor Bahru, Johor,
Malaysia

car parking spaces

o e /N

Undetermined Freehold
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T e E A G (E ) 2 o) Properties held for leasing and capital appreciation
(Continued)

b B BA Mg MEFH
Location Existing use Term of lease
I T 0 il - B E Hh

MR MR =R KDY B = HL A 7 HL S

JURE R ¥ 18 35 A A i

UNEE VN

(B JLHE 1A 3 BE 5780 %%)

Goodluck Industrial Centre Petrol filling station, Medium
Ground, 2nd, 3rd and 4th Floors, showrooms, car parking spaces

808 Lai Chi Kok Road, and car workshops

Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon
(New Kowloon Inland Lot No. 5780)

A E | /A Sk
JNME— 2 A LA

o I JEE ] T SR L [

BN B = =

Yi An Plaza Office Medium
Unit 1 to 14, 8th Floor,

No. 33 Jianshe 6 Road,

Dong Shan District,

Guangzhou,

PRC

20
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The Directors during the financial year were:

Executive directors

Cheong Hooi Hong
Cheong Kheng Lim
Cheong Keng Hooi
Cheong Sim Lam
Cheong Chong Ling

Non-executive directors

Sin Cho Chiu, Charles
Lau Wah Sum

Independent non-executive directors

Chow Wan Hoi, Paul
Yau Allen Lee-nam

Tse Pang Yuen

In accordance with articles 103, 104 and 109 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Messrs Cheong Sim Lam, Sin Cho Chiu, Charles, Yau Allen
Lee-nam and Tse Pang Yuen shall retire from the board by rotation at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for

re-election.

The executive directors (except Miss Cheong Chong Ling) were appointed
to their respective executive offices in the Company’s subsidiary, Associated
International Hotels Limited, for an initial period of two years effective on
1 January 1986 and their appointments continue after the said period unless

and until either party gives to the other three months’ notice in writing.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has an unexpired service contract which is not determinable by
the Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year without payment of

compensation, other than normal statutory obligations.
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(a) A2

As at 31 March 2008, the directors and chief executives of the Company and
their associates had the following interests in the shares of the Company and
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) as recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified
to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock

Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by

Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”):

(a) The Company

T 1B T M 9 W 0.25 70 JBE 3 B B
Number of shares of HK$0.25 each
(S )
B A5 AR JBe 13 4
I8 N\ HE 25 KIBHEAR 2\ v RE 2% A B H 43 kb
Total % of total
Personal Family Corporate beneficial issued
Wk # Name interests interests interests interests shares
Sl # & Cheong Hooi Hong 4,625,792 — — 4,625,792 0.97%
4 19 Cheong Kheng Lim 46,023,872 115,292 — 46,139,164 9.72%
S M R Cheong Keng Hooi 26,912,036 1,002,384 — 27,914,420 5.88%
4 427 Cheong Sim Lam 1,099,504 — 1,099,504 0.23%
S HE % Cheong Chong Ling 412,000 — — 412,000 0.09%
R Sin Cho Chiu, Charles 2,000 — 115,200 117,200 0.02%
() (Note)

FE A ARERR R M9 115,200 B A I e A BR 4 A T
A 115,200 % B 1y AR IR G 2 RO &k
1) - U LI S A AR 2 AT U S T O 1

5 o

Note: The corporate interests of 115,200 shares represent 115,200 shares held by

Chason Limited where Mr Sin Cho Chiu, Charles is taken to be interested in such

shares under the SFO.
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(b) Associated International Hotels Limited

i I T L 9 W 150 9 R I B
Number of ordinary shares of HK$1 each
e #fT
B A5 AR JBe 47 48 90
PN ¥ KB REAR 2\ B HE 25 Ay B 43 LE
Total % of total
Personal Family Corporate beneficial issued
k£ Name interests interests interests interests shares
$e AR Cheong Hooi Hong 2,073,992 — — 2,073,992 0.58%
45 35 bR Cheong Kheng Lim 26,089,715 34,000 — 26,123,715 7.26%
S 0] Cheong Keng Hooi 15,275,839 275,280 — 15,551,119 4.32%
SH AT Cheong Sim Lam 1,807,155 24,000 — 1,831,155 0.51%
St 1 34 Cheong Chong Ling 588,000 — — 588,000 0.16%
e AH Sin Cho Chiu, Charles 242,000 — 120,000 362,000 0.10%
() (Note)

#E o A HEST TR 120,000 7 IS LA AL BT FE - Note:

£ 119120,000 % 48 % - AR 9F B 25 B B 1k
By > YA I Sl 2B R A T A U A RO 1Y

35 e

The corporate interests of 120,000 shares represent 120,000 ordinary shares held
by Chason Limited where Mr Sin Cho Chiu, Charles is taken to be interested in

such shares under the SFO.
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(c) Austin Hills Country Resort Bhd.

(c) Austin Hills Country Resort Bhd.

A e T AL 6 2K VG 5H 5T 150 % 78 i B 8
Number of ordinary shares of MYR1 each
A &84T
B 55 AR JBe 13 4 9
I8 N\ HE 25 P AR A BH 4 b
Total % of total
Personal Family Corporate beneficial issued
k4 Name interests interests interests interests shares
$ 3 bR Cheong Kheng Lim 1 — — 1 0.00001%
$ 2% 7 Cheong Sim Lam — 3 — 3 0.00003%
S A Cheong Chong Ling 1 — — 1 0.00001%
(d) REEAH R A (d) Tian Teck Investment Holding Co., Limited
i B T AE ¥ W 150 3 9 B I
Number of ordinary shares of HK$1 each
i ©#AT
o 25 WE 2 JBe oy 4
18 N\ HE 25 P A ) RERE A BIH 4 b
Total % of total
Personal Family Corporate beneficial issued
4 Name interests interests interests interests shares
S AR Cheong Hooi Hong 25 — 25 25%
6 3 K Cheong Kheng Lim 25 — — 25 25%
S Mo Cheong Keng Hooi 25 — — 25 25%
[ ) Cheong Sim Lam 25 — — 25 25%

24
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(e) fui & A PR F

(e) Yik Fok Investment Holding Company, Limited

4 B T A v W 1T A R B

Number of ordinary shares of HK$1 each
16 B AT
B i A A JB A %
sl N HE 25 KB RE 2R 23 i) R A A B H 4 b
Total % of total
Personal Family Corporate beneficial issued
k4 Name interests interests interests interests shares
$ AR Cheong Hooi Hong 10 — — 10 0.00005%
S 38 AR Cheong Kheng Lim 10 — — 10 0.00005%
S 0 Cheong Keng Hooi 10 — — 10 0.00005%
SR Cheong Sim Lam 10 - — 10 0.00005%

Wk L 2 T 45 B A o BRAR 2 W] 4 RS R R
352 M L RE 1 A 09 5 RO I SR o B IR A
e S JI DAt 5 5 A 2 ) R A2 I R
RoERNEZH=+—H  AXA#HEFER
BREAT BN B O 8O (3% CFF T8 3 52
Zy B A BR 2w 2 BT (T B SR D)
ZEF) PIRABRA A w SO AR ) (H
A 5 b 25 0 91 5 XV R T ARG E ) 1 B
R B B 3 A e 88 10 E A IR o

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2008, none of the directors and
chief executives of the Company or their associates (as defined in the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”))
had interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures
of the Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV
of the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the

Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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Br bt T @ A AR EFE R REITHEAR
WA B S AN FIHERGE - AN
] % 1 I A 91 56 336 0 K E i A A9 B
WUR > NHIARIBANLR - FENEZA
St HEAAL BRI

As at 31 March 2008, other than the interests of the directors and chief
executives of the Company as disclosed above, the Company has been
notified of the following interests in the shares of the Company as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under section 336 of the
SFO:

B J T 14 B 847 AR
W 0.25 70 i 4y 1B 9 A o b
Number of shares Percentage of

of HK$0.25 each total issued shares

PN Y NG| Tian Teck Investment Holding Co., Limited 237,370,032 50.001%

$iF 35 bR Cheong Kheng Lim 46,139,164 9.72%
(#£1) (Note 1)

S I Cheong Keng Hooi 27,914,420 5.88%
(%£2) (Note 2)

= Lim Yoke Soon 46,139,164 9.72%
(#£3) (Note 3)

Ak 2 Wu Soo Huei 27,914,420 5.88%

(1) 8 3 Ak 56 B M5 246,139,164 I % 03 1
46,023,872 i 1 ST M AR SE AR B AR - 1152928
A2 I AR R A -

() #E M OB JE L BE A 227,914,420 B B G RO
26,912,036 % £ SR S A 1l A HFEA > 1,002,384 8
S 5 O A AR B A o

B) MEBEL LA 246,139,164 B M43 A9 115,292 %
BME @ LA > 46,023,872 8 ) & H il
18 6 9 MR A AT o

(4 B EE LB 227,914,420 % K G PRy
1,002,384 1% £ Ak 28 Ae {0 A H5H > 26,912,036/%
By HL T A SR ST A R o

Br bl By 7 Bk H A R FFONE = A
=B AL F] A A B AT A A
K] 2 B a8 5 Wk 191 25 336 Wk 1Tl 26 A A i 5w i
8 AR 2 ) B3 R IR B3 9 HE 4 R A o

(#£4) (Note 4)
Notes:

(1)  Out of the 46,139,164 shares in which Mr Cheong Kheng Lim is interested,
46,023,872 shares were held by Mr Cheong Kheng Lim himself, and 115,292
shares were held by his spouse, Ms Lim Yoke Soon.

(2)  Out of the 27,914,420 shares in which Mr Cheong Keng Hooi is interested,
26,912,036 shares were held by Mr Cheong Keng Hooi himself, and 1,002,384
shares were held by his spouse, Ms Wu Soo Huei.

(3) Out of the 46,139,164 shares in which Ms Lim Yoke Soon is interested, 115,292
shares were held by Ms Lim Yoke Soon herself, and 46,023,872 shares were held
by her spouse, Mr Cheong Kheng Lim.

(4)  Out of the 27,914,420 shares in which Ms Wu Soo Huei is interested, 1,002,384
shares were held by Ms Wu Soo Huei herself, and 26,912,036 shares were held by
her spouse, Mr Cheong Keng Hooi.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2008, no other interests or short
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company required to be
recorded in the register kept by the Company under section 336 of the SFO

have been notified to the Company.
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AR ) B HL A S P SR AT e R S 2 D S 4
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NEEF RS AN AR EES
o

AN A HEAT 50.01% HE %5 1 B RS A =) — SLIB
B % G A RS FD (TSI ) BLAR A R T A
IRk - MIEZF Wk > R & 2
AR A AT BUIR A (A mI RS ) K FE AT
MR (A = st Mk B ) - AR Al ks
TR NAEZH = — H k4R B S A 7 B
B 1R 5 B AR 2 W 1,200,000 00 ( R F
LA ¥ 1,200,00008) -

W L 2t J 45 5 A > AR RS AR AR R TSI B
A Ao B R AT AT A B 2 R 26 5 ML op E R
S EIA A o

AAETE IR > AN A s CH AT B B 2 ] Sl 4
(]~ i S el A A ] 2 BT RE R o

No contract of significance, to which the Company, its controlling shareholder
or any of its subsidiaries was a party, or in which a director of the Company
had a material interest (whether directly or indirectly), subsisted at the end of

the year or at any time during the year.

Agreements exist between the Company and Associated International Hotels
Limited (“AIHL”), a 50.01% owned subsidiary, whereby AIHL agrees to
provide administrative (company secretarial) services and non-administrative
services (office facilities and staff) to the Company for an indefinite period.
The aggregate fees paid to AIHL for the year ended 31 March 2008 amounted
to HK$1,200,000 (2007: HK$1,200,000).

Apart from the foregoing, no contract concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the

Company was entered into or existed during the year.

There were no purchases, sales or redemptions of the Company’s listed

securities by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year.
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On 20 October 2006, the Company’s subsidiary, AIHL, as borrower, entered
into a facility agreement with a bank (the “Facility Agreement”) with
covenants relating to specific performance of the controlling shareholders of

AIHL.

The Facility Agreement comprises a 5-year term loan facility of up to
HKS$1 billion and a 5-year revolving credit facility of up to HK$200 million.
ATHL has an option to extend the facilities for two additional years, subject

to, among other things, the agreement of the lending bank.

Pursuant to the Facility Agreement, it would be an event of default if
Mr Cheong Hooi Hong, Mr Cheong Kheng Lim, Mr Cheong Keng Hooi and
Mr Cheong Sim Lam, collectively being the controlling shareholders of the
Company and AIHL, cease to beneficially own, directly or indirectly, at least
25% of the issued share capital of AIHL in accordance with the terms of the

Facility Agreement.

Upon the occurrence of such an event of default, the lending bank may,
among other things, demand immediate repayment of all of the loans made to

AIHL under the Facility Agreement together with accrued interest.

The Company will make continuing disclosure pursuant to Rule 13.21 of
the Listing Rules in subsequent interim and annual reports for so long as the

circumstances giving rise to the relevant obligation continue to exist.

Save as disclosed above, the Company does not have other disclosure

obligations under Rule 13.21 of the Listing Rules.

Particulars of bank loan and other borrowings of the Group as at 31 March

2008 are set out in notes 21 to 23 to the financial statements.
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A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the

last five financial years is set out on pages 122 to 124 of the annual report.

Particulars of the retirement schemes are set out in note 26 to the financial

statements.

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the Directors of the Company as at the date of this annual
report, the Company has maintained the prescribed public float under the

Listing Rules.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-executive
directors an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules and considers all the independent non-executive directors to

be independent.

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A
resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Company is to

be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

By order of the board
Cheong Hooi Hong

Chairman

Hong Kong, 8 July 2008
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Mr Cheong Hooi Hong, aged 61, has been Chairman and a director of the
Company and Associated International Hotels Limited since 1983 and 1984
respectively. He is a director of Tian Teck Investment Holding Co., Limited
and also a director of all holding companies and subsidiaries in the Group.
Mr Cheong is a member of the CPA Australia, holding a diploma of the
Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology in Commerce and a member of
the Institute of Certified Public Accountants of Singapore. He has extensive
experience in property development and investment both in Hong Kong and

Singapore for over 40 years.

He is a brother of directors, Messrs Cheong Kheng Lim, Cheong Keng Hooi
and Cheong Sim Lam and is also the uncle of Miss Cheong Chong Ling, a

director.

Mr Cheong Kheng Lim, aged 59, has been Deputy Chairman and a director
of the Company since 1983 and 1969 respectively. He has been the Deputy
Chairman and a director of Associated International Hotels Limited since
1984. Mr Cheong is a director of Tian Teck Investment Holding Co., Limited
and also a director of all holding companies and subsidiaries in the Group
(except Austin Hills Land Sdn. Bhd., Austin Hills Country Resort Pte. Ltd.,
Austin Hills View Sdn. Bhd. and Austin Hills Villas Sdn. Bhd.).

He is a brother of directors, Messrs Cheong Hooi Hong, Cheong Keng Hooi
and Cheong Sim Lam and is also the father of Miss Cheong Chong Ling, a

director.
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Mr Cheong Keng Hooi, aged 55, has been a director of the Company and
Associated International Hotels Limited since 1983 and 1984 respectively.
He is a director of Tian Teck Investment Holding Co., Limited and also a
director of all holding companies and subsidiaries in the Group (except Austin
Hills View Sdn. Bhd. and Austin Hills Villas Sdn. Bhd.). Mr Cheong holds a

degree of Bachelor of Business Administration from the University of Hawaii.

He is a brother of directors, Messrs Cheong Hooi Hong, Cheong Kheng Lim
and Cheong Sim Lam and is also the uncle of Miss Cheong Chong Ling, a

director.

Mr Cheong Sim Lam, aged 49, has been a director of the Company and
Associated International Hotels Limited since 1983 and 1984 respectively.
He is a director of Tian Teck Investment Holding Co., Limited and also a
director of all holding companies and subsidiaries in the Group. He obtained
a certificate in Accounting and General Business from Kapiolani Community

College, Hawaii and has over 28 years of working experience.

He is a brother of directors, Messrs Cheong Hooi Hong, Cheong Kheng Lim
and Cheong Keng Hooi and is also the uncle of Miss Cheong Chong Ling, a

director.

Miss Cheong Chong Ling, aged 37, joined the Group as an assistant to
directors in 1997. She was appointed as a director of the Company and
Associated International Hotels Limited effective from 1 January 2007.
Miss Cheong holds a degree of Bachelor of Science from the School of Hotel

Administration at Cornell University.
She is a daughter of Mr Cheong Kheng Lim, the Deputy Chairman and a

director of the Company and is also the niece of directors, Messrs Cheong

Hooi Hong, Cheong Keng Hooi and Cheong Sim Lam.
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Mr Sin Cho Chiu, Charles, OBE, aged 72, has been a director of the
Company and Associated International Hotels Limited since 1984 and
1985 respectively. He currently also serves on the audit committee and
remuneration committee of the Company and Associated International Hotels
Limited and was the company secretary of the Company and Associated
International Hotels Limited from 1990 to 2004. Mr Sin is a solicitor and a
notary public and holds a degree of Master of Arts from the University of
Cambridge. He was Chairman of Kam Ngan Stock Exchange from 1985 to
1986 and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited from 1987 to 1988. He
is a former Chairman of the Home Ownership Scheme Committee and the
Management Committee of the Hong Kong Housing Authority and a former
member of the Urban Council and the Executive Committee of the Housing

Society.

Mr Lau Wah Sum, GBS, OBE, JP, aged 80, has been a director of the
Company and Associated International Hotels Limited since 1993 and
1988 respectively. He currently also serves on the audit committee and
remuneration committee of the Company and Associated International Hotels
Limited. Mr Lau was a Legislative Councillor from 1988 to 1995, Chairman
of the Court and Council of the Hong Kong Baptist University and Chairman
of the Urban Renewal Authority. He is also a member of the Court of the
Hong Kong University of Science and Technology and an independent

non-executive director of another listed company.
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Mr Chow Wan Hoi, Paul, aged 52, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of the Company and Associated International Hotels
Limited in 2004. He currently also serves on the audit committee and
remuneration committee of the Company and Associated International Hotels
Limited. Mr Chow has significant experience in accounting and finance
and has been an Associate of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales since 1983 and an Associate of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in Australia since 1988 and is a member of the Hong Kong

Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr Yau Allen Lee-nam, aged 67, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of the Company and Associated International Hotels
Limited in 2004. He currently also serves on the audit committee and
remuneration committee of the Company and Associated International Hotels
Limited. Mr Yau has extensive legal knowledge and experience. He qualified
as a barrister in England in 1964 and practised as an advocate and solicitor
in Singapore and Malaysia, and as an advocate in the State of Brunei before
coming to Hong Kong. Mr Yau was admitted to Hong Kong Bar in 1985 and

practised as a barrister until 2001.

Mr Tse Pang Yuen, aged 62, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of the Company in 2004. He currently also serves on
the audit committee and remuneration committee of the Company. Mr Tse is
a veteran lawyer. He is admitted as a solicitor in Hong Kong, England and
Singapore and has been a managing partner of Messrs Stephen Lo & P. Y.

Tse, Solicitors since 1987.
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Miss Susan Chan So Some, aged 57, joined the Group in 1987 and has been
financial controller since 1990. Prior to joining the Group, Miss Chan was
a chief accountant of the Group’s ultimate holding company. She has over

28 years of experience in accounting and financial management.

Mr Choi Ming Kwan, aged 51, joined the Company in 1981 and has been the

Group’s project manager since 1990.

Miss Lam Yat Kiu, CPA, CPA (Aust.), aged 30, is senior accountant and is
designated as the qualified accountant of the Company pursuant to Rule 3.24
of the Listing Rules. She has over 8 years of experience in accounting and
auditing. Prior to joining the Company in 2004, she worked for one of the big

four accounting firms.

Ms Ng Sau Fong, ACIS, ACS, aged 38, holds a degree of Bachelor of Arts
from The University of Hong Kong. Ms Ng joined the Group in 1992 as
assistant to directors and has been the company secretary of the Company and

Associated International Hotels Limited since 2004.

Note: Miss Chan, Mr Choi and Ms Ng are employed by Associated International Hotels
Limited and serve the Company pursuant to the management agreement between

the Company and Associated International Hotels Limited.



i SQUARE

A% B AR Independent Auditor’s Report

lcnac

(2 it 2t M 57 19 4 R 2 )

A BRE (DLR RRE T AR A ) B2 % 0 R
38 121 H K A R A A (#H2A
A WA MBS @ E - WEES MER R
REEENE=ZA =T HWNEG A EEAR
REEAFNEEAMEKEKEZH LFE

MeEEEEHE  GOERSBENGSHSE
oA > DL e whEOR MR A H AR
g

BoadEEHAARETEGMA G
WA 1 A ¥ U 5 i o Y JUD) B 7 s (O )
e ) fim 5 e BT 2 ~F 3t 370 R % S B S ¥
F o I8 P B SRt il B A v B AR R
LT 2 1 4 5 SV B ik A AR B R A £

il > DS BV 5 S R AN A A R A YT B R 1
HE E R B R RO BRI e

AHECR 5 BAR A UL T AR A BAY & Rt bt o

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Tian Teck Land
Limited (the “Company”) set out on pages 38 to 121, which comprise the
consolidated and Company balance sheets as at 31 March 2008, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and

a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and

making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.
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Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any

other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the

financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 March
2008 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been

properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

8 July 2008

07-084:# Annual Report 07-08

37



Tian Teck Land Limited

38

LA EZEFE Consolidated Income Statement

BEDELR)FE=H =+ —HILFE (DL 3IR) For the Year Ended 31 March 2008 (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

2008 2007
B 74 Tt Tt
Note $°000 $°000
eS| Turnover 3&4 26,274 26,276
M7,/ 84 4 A Cost of services/sales (16,508) (17,884)
9,766 8,392
HA e A Other revenue 5 25,565 23,462
HAth i £ v AE Other net income 5 2,551 5313
&Y EMEAFFA  Net valuation gains on investment properties 13(a) 470,783 657,949
HAth#) 2 3 (AR5 8 1] Reversal of impairment loss
in respect of other properties 13(a) 4,014 3,596
B 2 Selling expenses (721) (634)
1T Administrative expenses (40,064) (42,438)
#8722 Y5 Profit from operations 4 471,894 655,640
Fl & A Finance costs 6(a) (141) (215)
o 5t iy ¥z 1 Profit before taxation 6 471,753 655,425
JiT 15 A Income tax 9(a) (50,843) (111,552)
AR B ¥ Profit for the year 420,910 543,873
T AL HEA Attributable to:
7w RE £ 1% A Equity shareholders of the Company 10 221,226 278,694
D BB R 4 Minority interests 199,684 265,179
A A B 35 ) Profit for the year 420,910 543,873
AR AR BE AT 24 V) HE 2 Dividends payable to equity
B, shareholders of the Company
attributable to the year: 11(a)
AN B E R A S Interim dividend declared during the year 9,495 9,495
&5 H % d ko IR Final dividend proposed after the
KRS balance sheet date - 14,242
9,495 23,737
R BA — REA J ##  Earnings per share — basic and diluted 12 $0.47 $0.59

A5 Z AR 121 H I RE B AS A B R B — B -

The notes on pages 45 to 121 form part of these financial statements.
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A A ]
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
it 72 Tt T T Tt
Note $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
e B & Non-current assets
EE Fixed assets 13
— Bk — Investment properties 5,722,127 5,107,240 142,400 126,600
— HAb4 % - fE  — Other properties, plant and
V&L ] equipment 271,801 257,443 — —
5,993,928 5,364,683 142,400 126,600
KB A AR MESS  Interest in subsidiaries 14 — — 232,367 233,489
Ak ERELE % Available-for-sale equity securities 15 3,621 2,037 — =
R SIE B 0B G Deferred tax assets 9(d) 1,565 1,501 . _
5,999,114 5,368,221 374,767 360,089
W Current assets
Py Inventories 235 259 — _
EWIER - 514 Accounts receivable, deposits
R FE A K and prepayments 16 4,571 6,056 525 490
JHE e T 15 ok Tax recoverable 9(c) — 69 — _
B4 KB 4% EY  Cash and cash equivalents 17 477,493 478,104 2,872 20,121
482,299 484,488 3,397 20,611
BRI Current liabilities
JEAT MR~ HoAth Accounts payable, other payables
MEAT s K EEF 2] and accruals 18 68,633 39,965 1,350 1,373
EE 4 Deposits received 19 7,495 7,387 2,108 2,069
= 1 R 5 4 A Provision for long service
payments 20 1,282 1,253 — —
il A R A Obligations under finance leases 22 140 124 — —
A1 B 45 Bt Current taxation 9(c) 259 106 202 31
77,809 48,835 3,660 3,473
WEERE,/ (f14) Net current assets/(liabilities)
HE 404,490 435,653 (263) 17,138
& e S Total assets less current
& liabilities 6,403,604 5,803,874 374,504 377,227
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ZERFNAEZH =1 —H (LU H5178) At 31 March 2008 (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

A A ]
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
M 7t Tt T T T
Note $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
R A Non-current liabilities
SRITEH — G4 Bank loan — secured 21 130,000 — — —
JRE A4S R b1 Government lease
premiums payable 23 2,367 2,406 — —
Al R A Obligations under finance leases 22 70 188 — _
IEIEHITE A f& Deferred tax liabilities 9(d) 749,873 717,295 19,218 17,563
oA A B Other financial liabilities 2 2 . _
882,312 719,891 19,218 17,563
BEFE NET ASSETS 5,521,292 5,083,983 355,286 359,664
B A J Ak CAPITAL AND RESERVES 24
A Share capital 118,683 118,683 118,683 118,683
A Reserves 2,716,323 2,497,706 236,603 240,981
2,835,006 2,616,389 355,286 359,664
W R RE £ Minority interests 2,686,286 2,467,594 — —
HE 5 4870 TOTAL EQUITY 5,521,292 5,083,983 355,286 359,664

FEHEN EFEZNFELH /B ZEUEILFFFT Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 8 July 2008.

EE EE Cheong Hooi Hong Cheong Kheng Lim
S A & 7 B Director Director

5545 255 121 E 1 M 21 8 A BA B s B 19— 51 - The notes on pages 45 to 121 form part of these financial statements.
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i SQUARE

AL B R Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BEDELR)FE=H =+ —HILFE (DL 3IR) For the Year Ended 31 March 2008 (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

2008 2007
It it Tt Tt
Note $°000 $°000
#2007 ,200644 H 1 H Total equity at 1 April 2007/2006
A HE 25 48 %0 24(a) 5,083,983 4,546,582
B MR M I 2E %1 ¢ Net income recognised directly in equity:
Al R R R R Changes in fair value of available-for-sale
N OB (5 ) equity securities 24(a) 4,303 1,949
Tt 28 ALK P 7 A 1Y Changes in deferred tax resulting from
% S 56 T 5 ) decrease in tax rate 24(a) 17,613 —
550 A1 B R 2 ) Exchange differences on translation of
B 55 ¥ 2% T AR financial statements of overseas
RO 5 2 A subsidiaries 24(a) 20,333 18,452
AR A RE A Net income for the year recognised
Tife 58 1 i 45 T directly in equity 42,249 20,401
BERELR - Transfer from equity:
i B AT Ak L R AR Transfer to profit or loss on disposal of
R T 48 IR 4 available-for-sale equity securities 24(a) (2,191) (3,248)
A AE B i B A Net profit for the year 24(a) 420,910 543,873
AREFEOHRN TR Total recognised net income for the year 460,968 561,026
TAIAN LA Attributable to:
— A\ AR g OR — Equity shareholders of the Company 242,315 286,797
— D BB RORE 47 — Minority interests 218,653 274,229
460,968 561,026
AAE T E IR Dividends declared or approved
HEHE Y 1S during the year (23,737) (23,737)
AR By P B A Y Movement in equity arising from
HE 25 5 &) - capital transactions:
W Ja s ) B AT 1 S A Premium in respect of preference shares
T 18 58 1 R E A issued to preference shareholders of
B i 1 a subsidiary 24(a) 78 112
3 A 31 H I RE 2% 44 % Total equity at 31 March 24(a) 5,521,292 5,083,983

B 45 255 121 T RY B G B AR S B R B — AT

The notes on pages 45 to 121 form part of these financial statements.
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Tian Teck Land Limited

maBlaiiER Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
BEDELR)FE=H =+ —HILFE (DL 3IR) For the Year Ended 31 March 2008 (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)
2008 2007
H it T T T T
Note $000 $000 $°000 $°000
BTG Operating activities
B B il it 1 Profit before taxation 471,753 655,425
FRIEE Adjustments for:
— R B A — Interest income (23,414) (21,633)
— BB A — Finance costs 141 215
— i E — Depreciation 8,258 8,290
— REW A E — Net valuation gains on
B investment properties (470,783) (657,949)
— o4y 2 i A — Reversal of impairment loss
N 48 [ in respect of other properties (4,014) (3,596)
— [ — Transfer from equity on
L S disposal of available-for-sale
[[ik: 4=k & equity securities (2,191) (3,248)
— R E — Net profit on disposal of
&R fixed assets (249) (401)
— LS — Dividend income from
BB listed securities (41) (319)
— S S — Foreign exchange
E8, (ZA) losses/(gains) 92 (1,719)
(492,201) (680,360)
BHESZBH Operating loss before changes
iS4 i in working capital (20,448) (24,935)
B Decrease in inventories 42 27
JEUCHEZ » 514 ) Decrease in accounts receivable,
TSR D deposits and prepayments 934 1,617
A B~ Decrease in accounts payable,
R AT other payables and accruals
JE 5% (1,502) (3.354)
2 UGT & Decrease in deposits received (169) (513)
1= M 5 4 e A Increase/(decrease) in provision
B/ (eib) for long service payments 29 (207)
JEATEURF U8 367> Decrease in government lease
premiums payable 39 (37)
(705) (2,467)
R S B Cash used in operations
B4 4w carried forward (21,153) (27,402)
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HABEREE (8) Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)

i SQUARE

BEDELR)FE=H =+ —HILFE (DL 3IR) For the Year Ended 31 March 2008 (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

2008 2007
T T Tt Tt
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
AR Cash used in operations
Fit FH B B 4 brought forward (21,153) (27,402)
() /EBEBIE Tax (paid)/refunded
— (E4) /8% — Hong Kong profits tax
s A B (paid)/refunded (456) 6,883
—BiR#%/(Eff) — Overseas tax
g 5B refunded/(paid) 1 (20)
— B4 P B R — PRC tax paid (146) (117)
(491) 6,746
R P Net cash used in operating
BeFH activities (21,644) (20,656)
BEEH Investing activities
B A S Interest received 24,199 20,452
[ AR € EEfTF Payment for purchase of fixed
(RafFERES assets other than property under
LEQ) redevelopment (2,307) (1,472)
HA Y Payment for expenditure on
property under redevelopment (104,581) (37,010)
& E G Proceeds from disposal of
REE ¢ fixed assets 275 865
BEA ML EREL  Proceeds from disposal of
5 55 T 18 3R available-for-sale equity securities 2,942 26,304
BEA R RS Payment for purchase of
i 57 i available-for-sale equity securities (201) (301)
BY§ S Dividends received 19 853
WEHEB AT (A1), Net cash (used in)/generated
BB & 55 from investing activities (79,654) 9,691

07-084E# Annual Report 07-08
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Tian Teck Land Limited

HABERER (8) Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)
BEDELR)FE=H =+ —HILFE (DL 3IR) For the Year Ended 31 March 2008 (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

2008 2007
H it T T T
Note $000 $°000 $°000

Al B Financing activities
O AT il AR B A 4 Capital element of finance

¥ & A 4 lease rentals paid 123) (563)
EffAEHEMSE  Interest element of finance

984 lease rentals paid (20) (93)
B J /> 7 8847 #8 S5 I Proceeds in respect of preference

T S R R shares issued to preference

Jir e FRH shareholders of a subsidiary 15
EATEUFHEF B Interest paid on government

lease premiums payable (121) (122)

BATEFTEHIE  Proceeds from bank loan 130,000
EATERITEZORE  Interest paid on bank loan (2,642)
EAfHALE SR A Other borrowing costs paid (1,245) (4,609)
BRI Dividends paid (23,737 (23,737)
WA Net cash generated from/(used in)

() W B 455 financing activities 102,127 (29,082)
HERBA%MEY  Net increase/(decrease)

B, (W) 4  in cash and cash equivalents 829 (40,047)
#2007 /20064 Cash and cash equivalents

4A1H B4 at 1 April 2007/2006

BB &% E 478,104 516,858
AP R A ) Effect of foreign exchange

A 2 rates changes (1,440) 1,293
R3IH3H M B & Cash and cash equivalents

KB4 % H at 31 March 17 477,493 478,104

A5 FHE 121 EU P18 AR A TS R i — 3 4
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i SQUARE

BB FE M sk Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(a) & HEH (a) Statement of compliance

A B 5 R R R IR A
B AR AT B BT AR B R B
AR > AR 685 BT A Y
8 7] < s o 5 o D)~ R 7
TR F e R o A A R E
JURI AN 7 s Oy m AR ) B R SE
B o A B 5 R R ) I A A 8 T Y
(W& 20 5 BT AT BR 2~ ml & 7% |
MR B EE M E - LN AL M
WA EZ G SRR E -

s 26 0 T 5 F ST
R AT 0 75V TS 4 )
%% e B e A 4 RO AR 24 7
F 00 T A T 4R
BRT) W2 82 08 4 B 40 6 T
st B S A B O 8 e A
5 952 P g o 8 1 P 31 B
AL CE € T 90 1 FO T B 5 )
{9 Bk o

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These
financial statements also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out

below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that
are first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group and the Company. Note 2 provides
information on any changes in accounting policies resulting from
initial application of these developments to the extent that they are
relevant to the Group for the current and prior accounting periods

reflected in these financial statements.
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(b) WA 4 0 B 0 e

BWE_FTTZNEF=A=+—H1
FEEMARGMBERERBEASL A
025 B JE 2> m) (AR [ A SR 1) o

BR N SCB R & R R BT R Y
T EERAMEEARBEMEA
RO > B REA P 55 i o g o AR S
JRAAE Fy wt B R

— BEWE (ZHME1E) 5 &

— Oy T A B R R R R
ST H (2B M) °

& Rt i U s i o L) B9 B S
Rz > P JH R B UK
HORE R & B4Rk B - A AT
32 R SR AR oA B Al R A R
R o Ja 200G R AR B B SR AR B A
1 48 By A8 B g K] IRE L R
B B 2 JH HAB R R AE R - H
AOR N T PR AE M R O K
i 7 75 B BRF A5 R0 BB RO MR
TE L BRF ST 47 ) 40 B F) S B o B PR
AT REA BIR Al RHORR -

B B A B B A5 JE A AAR
BR B o W R e R R R T A
R B EeTEZ
fH] P R 5 0 R AB RT3 AN R AR
WIH AR AFEME BT i
A T R 2 S [ A0 AfE S -

W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial

statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March
2008 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred

to as the “Group”).

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in

the accounting policies set out below:

— investment properties (see note 1(e)); and

— financial instruments classified as available-for-sale equity

securities (see note 1(d)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ

from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods

if the revision affects both current and future periods.



i SQUARE

W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(c) Subsidiaries and minority interests

(c) WIS 22 7 B 2 B o i
fd

Wi Jog 2% m] 2 4 2 A S T o i
o BRI AR A LB AR E
2 B0 o B R A IR ORI A U G
15 B h RS B 45 o 7E Rl 788 A7 7E
S I > BEIRE AT AT 09 T 1E 15 5 b
HRMAZEZS -

ey FACINE S g/ g

IR 2 R A R AR LR
HITEAR & MBS R P Ei Bt 3 -
4 ) A0 TR L A HY) B R AN 4R B AR
2 5y B FLE A W R 8 B A 24 7E
A B 57 B R IR A BOHR B - 4R
B 8 22 B B EE AR B R 5 B s 1R
9 1R 8 7 2% PR 5 B 3 FUAR[A] - {H
15 4 B RO WA RS 4R BTN %
R E O BB E R D o

4 G R A N I N/
1% OE 0 BB 2 ) R AR
HE 2 BT A BT 2~ W) B E 9 (E B AT
g3 o T AR TSI IR A B O L 4 Y
FE A R SLAE o] v 3 A 4
7S SO HE g R IE AT S A
FE F I & KRB BOMER - D
iR EA A EERABRA
A HE 4 JH H P 2 B A 4 A HE g
RO AG B HE 2 23 BH 2 51 o D BUBOR
Jiv A AR B2 T 3 A 00 B i T 1R TR R
A R AR AE D BB R LR A
R i JS R 2 [ A O e I AE AR
aHERTIHZS -

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists
when the Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that presently

are exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences
until the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances and
transactions and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated
financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but

only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets of
subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned by the
Company, whether directly or indirectly through subsidiaries,
and in respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of those interests which would result in
the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation in respect
of those interests that meets the definition of a financial liability.
Minority interests are presented in the consolidated balance sheet
within equity, separately from equity attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company. Minority interests in the results of
the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated income
statement as an allocation of the total profit or loss for the year
between minority interests and the equity shareholders of the

Company.
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(c)

(d)

G 22 7 B B

fml. (#8)

SR D P RO A Y Js 18 R R
o A Y P 2 D RO R AR RS 2 A
1 {7 B 8 > B SRR o — 2 G 1R
68 B 9 A 42 1 P A M 2 5 (H AN
BB R EIE AT BA R T iR
A B A RE 1 AR i #E A B LS A
s R BR Sb o Gn SR B B8 2 m) AR Bk
s A - BT A A B s R E € o) iC 2
AGEE AR - B 2= A5 E Y DL
TEAR I ) D BB A s 48 2 1

[ NI i - AR DR 'l - €
BARAHREIN  RAAREEA
& R N % % E R RS W
8 (Z B M k1) B AR -

] Ak o B R A R R

AR B 2 B R A R PR g UK
(I B JE 2 W1 09 45 B BR Ah) JnF

A A S 4 B R SRR E AT
6t A R R A S o T S HE AR R
FE R0 U6 LA TERR - LTI AL 5 (H
o BRI R EBEE TS R
5 B 5 R 2 Rl BT DL AR SE AT
SEAAG R SUAEAE o BAS L 15 HEAS

(c) Subsidiaries and minority interests (Continued)

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the minority’s
interest in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess, and any further
losses applicable to the minority, are charged against the Group’s
interest except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation to, and is able to, make additional investment to cover
the losses. If the subsidiary subsequently reports profits, the
Group’s interest is allocated all such profits until the minority’s
share of losses previously absorbed by the Group has been

recovered.

In the Company’s balance sheet, an investment in a subsidiary
is stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 1(i)), unless the

investment is classified as held for sale.

(d) Available-for-sale equity securities

The Group’s policies for investments in equity securities, other

than investments in subsidiaries, are as follows:

The Group designates investments in equity securities as
available-for-sale equity securities. Available-for-sale equity
securities are initially stated at cost, which is their transaction price
unless fair value can be more reliably estimated using valuation
techniques whose variables include only data from observable

markets. Cost includes attributable transaction costs.



i SQUARE

W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(d) 7J It W B RE 45 RS 25 () (d) Available-for-sale equity securities (Continued)

W a TR AR - A R R B AR A
HH > ZSHEUAREHEEENR
FIHE o AT AT H 0 EE A 1 2 R Bk R
EAERE R TP TERR o sZ S5 & TS
J 2l A 4% BB B RE 1(q)Gii) I #Y
BRI R R - WA ERE A
T T 5 o T IR > o L A A 2R
O R 2 ORE 2R Bk 4E R R A

WA % B R BUR AT At
fi w5 B > O A R AR
R A9 2 Gt 18 & L HE AR P
A A 8 i AR o 7E1R 4 P RERD Y
25 s 18 BORE A I E AR (0 BRAE
o] A 4 1 75 0 0 G B ) BAL TR
B A 2250 > 3 ks DL A
% & TR 18 i R R AY A AT B8 (E
1 -

ATt i B HE i O O 7E 18 g P
2 PR 981 M 4R S B 2 A 48 £ B ] o
ia L B O AR (E A AT T AR Y
e A R RR

REGRAEEAGHBE &
% BE BRZ B E B 1 IR AR B e R
S AE L HERR o

Subsequent to initial recognition, at each balance sheet date the fair
value of these investments is remeasured, with any resultant gain
or loss being recognised directly in equity. Dividend income from
these investments is recognised in profit or loss in accordance with
the policy set out in note 1(q)(iii). When these investments are
derecognised or impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously

recognised directly in equity is recognised in the profit or loss.

When there is objective evidence that available-for-sale equity
securities are impaired, the cumulative loss that has been
recognised directly in equity is removed from equity and is
recognised in profit or loss. The amount of the cumulative loss
that is recognised in profit or loss is the difference between the
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and amortisation)
and current fair value, less any impairment loss on that asset

previously recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect of
available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through profit
or loss. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such assets is

recognised directly in equity.

Investments are recognised/derecognised on the date the Group

commits to purchase/sell the investments or they expire.
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(e) HLEY
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(e) Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are owned
or held under a leasehold interest (see note 1(g)) to earn rental
income and/or for capital appreciation. These include land held for

a currently undetermined future use.

Investment properties are stated in the balance sheet at fair value.
Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from the
retirement or disposal of an investment property is recognised
in profit or loss. Rental income from investment properties is

accounted for as described in note 1(q)(ii).

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating lease
to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the interest
is classified and accounted for as an investment property on a
property-by-property basis. Any such property interest which has
been classified as an investment property is accounted for as if
it were held under a finance lease (see note 1(g)), and the same
accounting policies are applied to that interest as are applied to
other investment properties leased under finance leases. Lease

payments are accounted for as described in note 1(g).

Investment property that is being constructed or developed for
future use as investment property is classified as investment

property and stated at fair value.
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

)

(2)

HAbYISE ~ Ws sty

HAbY - W5 TN DA R AS 380 2
Z 5t (2B MEEE 1(h)) A BUE &
B (Z2RMEE1G) R A EE A H
2= .

i JBE i B AL 2 - WS R R
TE OB AR R 1R 45 AR B BT 15 S0
TE R B E E MR T 2 B A9 25 A
JREAE o Sl B B B H (AR
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HEEE

In 2R AR AR A — TH P (B4R — IR
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HIJ 75 TH 2 P )8 i BB — JH AR
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(f) Other properties, plant and equipment

Other properties, plant and equipment are stated in the balance
sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation (see note 1(h)) and

impairment losses (see note 1(i)).

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item
of other properties, plant and equipment are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item and are recognised in profit or loss on the date

of retirement or disposal.

(g) Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines that
the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets
for an agreed period of time in return for a payment or a series of
payments. Such a determination is made based on an evaluation of
the substance of the arrangement and is regardless of whether the

arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(2) HEEE @)
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(g) Leased assets (Continued)

Assets that are held by Group under leases which transfer to
the Group substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
are classified as being held under finance leases. Leases
which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the Group are classified as operating leases,

with the following exceptions:

— property held under operating leases that would
otherwise meet the definition of an investment property
is classified as an investment property on a property-
by-property basis and, if classified as investment
property, is accounted for as if held under a finance

lease (see note 1(e)); and

— land held for own use under an operating lease, the
fair value of which cannot be measured separately
from the fair value of a building situated thereon at the
inception of the lease, is accounted for as being held
under a finance lease, unless the building is also clearly
held under an operating lease. For these purposes, the
inception of the lease is the time that the lease was
first entered into by the Group, or taken over from the

previous lessee.
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(2) HEEE @)

(g) Leased assets (Continued)
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Where the Group acquires the use of assets under finance
leases, the amounts representing the fair value of the leased
asset, or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease
payments, of such assets are included in fixed assets and the
corresponding liabilities, net of finance charges, are recorded
as obligations under finance leases. Depreciation is provided
at rates which write off the cost of the assets over the term
of the relevant lease or, where it is likely that the Group
will obtain ownership of the asset, the life of the asset, as
set out in note 1(h). Impairment losses are accounted for in
accordance with the accounting policy as set out in note 1(i).
Finance charges implicit in the lease payments are charged to
profit or loss over the period of the leases so as to produce
an approximately constant periodic rate of charge on the
remaining balance of the obligations for each accounting
period. Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in the

accounting period in which they are incurred.
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(2) HEEE @)
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(g) Leased assets (Continued)

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to profit
or loss in equal instalments over the accounting periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be
derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives received
are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are
charged to profit or loss in the accounting period in which

they are incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating lease is
amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease
term except where the property is classified as an investment

property (see note 1(e)).
(h) Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of
items of other properties, plant and equipment, less their estimated
residual value, if any, using the straight-line method over their

estimated useful lives as follows:

Land and buildings over the shorter of the unexpired term of
lease and their estimated useful lives,
being no more than 40 years after the

date of completion
Furniture, fixtures 3-5 years
and equipment

Motor vehicles 5 years

Freehold land is not depreciated.
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(h) Depreciation (Continued)

@)

Where parts of an item of other properties, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is
allocated on a reasonable basis between the parts and each part
is depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its

residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to identify indications that the following assets
may be impaired or an impairment loss previously recognised no

longer exists or may have decreased:
— other properties, plant and equipment; and
— investments in subsidiaries.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is

estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its net
selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group of
assets that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-

generating unit).
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(1) Impairment of other assets (Continued)

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating
unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-generating
units are allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the assets
in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except
that the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below
its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use, if

determinable.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the
asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals
of impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the year

in which the reversals are recognised.
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Inventories comprise of stocks of beverages and consumables, are

carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost is calculated on the first-in, first-out basis and comprises
all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the

inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs necessary to make the

sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in which
the related revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-
down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of
inventories are recognised as an expense in the period the write-
down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-
down of inventories is recognised as a reduction in the amount of
inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the

reversal occurs.
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(k) Accounts and other receivables

Accounts and other receivables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost less allowance
for impairment of bad and doubtful debts, except where the
receivables are interest-free loans made to related parties without
any fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less

allowance for impairment of bad and doubtful debts.

Impairment losses of bad and doubtful debts are recognised when
there is objective evidence of impairment and are measured as
the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset
and the estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate where the effect of discounting is
material. Objective evidence of impairment includes observable
data that comes to the attention of the Group about events that
have an impact on the asset’s estimated future cash flows such as

significant financial difficulty of the debtor.

Impairment losses for accounts receivable included within accounts
and other receivables whose recovery is considered doubtful but
not remote are recorded using an allowance account. When the
Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against accounts receivable directly and
any amounts held in the allowance account relating to that debt are
reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged to
the allowance account are reversed against the allowance account.
Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off directly are recognised in profit

or loss.
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Accounts and other payables are initially recognised at fair value

and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the effect of

discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at

cost.

(m)Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand,

demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions,

and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily

convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject

to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within

three months of maturity at acquisition. Bank overdrafts that are

repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s

cash

cash

management are also included as a component of cash and

equivalents for the purpose of the consolidated cash flow

statement.

(n) Employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-
monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be

material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

Termination benefits are recognised when, and only
when, the Group demonstrably commits itself to terminate
employment or to provide benefits as a result of voluntary
redundancy by having a detailed formal plan which is without

realistic possibility of withdrawal.
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(o) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss
except to the extent that they relate to items recognised directly in

equity, in which case they are recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of

previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from

unused tax losses and unused tax credits.



i SQUARE

W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(o) 188t ()

(0) Income tax (Continued)

Br T LEH R BISMEBLSN - P A
0 3 Tl JH B4 A A AE B TH B E (R
BR 78 IR AT fE HE 15 i A % A %E B
TE B E SRR AT Y R 2R L 4 A1) #R
BHERD o SCHRHERD AT KA1 R 2
ST AR R E BLIA B A OR R
Bt i A 6 45 X [ B A AE AE A R
LW IR 22 BT 7 AR A B 5 (Hig sk
] (1 2 L0 ZH B[R] — B 5 A
Be[A] — REBLET#E A BR o Sl R AE AT
1K 1 B IR 2 S A (e R[] —
fi] B A S Bt JH & 7 T E A AT 4 4T
Jis 45 AT 18] 4% 1 B 1) T A A A )
] R B [B] o AE PR E H R AE B REBL
TR 2 RO U SRR R
) F L5 s 180 B RS T E A
F 7 S 50 T IR o OB BRI IR —
HERI] > B 2 B B[R] — BB B
K] —MEBLE A B - 32 75 T W
15 RE #4066 R A B BS s 18 A0 B
AR T 93 [ S [ — S0 D PR ]

A ke 5 A% A0 S B K E R ARG
Wiy REEE AT ARG
SME DL ¢ B T SR I
B B A 0 46 TR (T B E B
U — o BER AN 5 AR BEE
Wi JB8 2~ ) (i ME B 25 5L > R
7 B2 1 FT LA 42 ) 9 [m] ) g 1] > i L
TE AT TH 5L 45 2 AN K HT RE I Y
Wipze R S TR R > Al
PR AR T RETE A A # ] Ry 22 52 ) o

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities,
and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can
be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may support
the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences include those that will arise from the
reversal of existing taxable temporary differences, provided those
differences relate to the same taxation authority and the same
taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either in the same period
as the expected reversal of the deductible temporary difference
or in periods into which a tax loss arising from the deferred tax
asset can be carried back or forward. The same criteria are adopted
when determining whether existing taxable temporary differences
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from unused
tax losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation authority and the same
taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or periods,

in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities are the initial recognition of assets or liabilities that
affect neither accounting nor taxable profit (provided they are not
part of a business combination), and temporary differences relating
to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case of
taxable differences, the Group controls the timing of the reversal
and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible differences, unless

it is probable that they will reverse in the future.
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(0) Income tax (Continued)

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on
the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets

and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction
is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient

taxable profits will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of
dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the related

dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not offset.
Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and
deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities, if the Company
or the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the following additional

conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Company
or the Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to

realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or
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— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate
to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on

either:

— the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities
or assets are expected to be settled or recovered,
intend to realise the current tax assets and settle the
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle

simultaneously.

(p) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Company or the Group has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the

present value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow

of economic benefits is remote.
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(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)
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(q) Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured

reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

Revenue arising from golf and recreational club operations is

recognised when the relevant services are provided.

Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised
in profit or loss in equal instalments over the periods covered
by the lease term, except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the use of the leased asset. Lease incentives granted
are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals
are recognised as income in the accounting period in which

they are earned.

— dividend income from unlisted investments is
recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive

payment is established.

— dividend income from listed investments is recognised
when the share price of the investment goes ex-

dividend.

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective

interest method.
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Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet

date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at
fair value are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at

the dates the fair value was determined.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Balance sheet items
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting exchange differences

are recognised directly in a separate component of equity.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences recognised in equity which relate to that
foreign operation is included in the calculation of the profit or loss

on disposal.
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W& sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E ¥ 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(s) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed in profit or loss in the period
in which they are incurred, except to the extent that they are
capitalised as being directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset which necessarily takes a

substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of the cost of a
qualifying asset commences when expenditure for the asset is
being incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred and activities
that are necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use or sale
are in progress. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended or
ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are interrupted or

complete.
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o
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(t) Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is

considered to be related to the Group if:

®

(i1)

(ii)

@iv)

)

(vi)

the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one
or more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise
significant influence over the Group in making financial
and operating policy decisions, or has joint control over the

Group;

the Group and the party are subject to common control;

the party is an associate of the Group or a joint venture in

which the Group is a venturer;

the party is a member of key management personnel of the
Group or the Group’s parent, or a close family member of
such an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint

control or significant influence of such individuals;

the party is a close family member of a party referred to in (i)
or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant

influence of such individuals; or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the
benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that is a

related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members

who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that

individual in their dealings with the entity.

07-084=# Annual Report 07-08

67



Tian Teck Land Limited

68

(u) 47 HR e 45

Gy #2485 A 4R 1A AT BRI A /Y
ALBGR Sy - Sl H B AR O A R
B (EH ) o B — 57 52 1
K8 BR BT R I SIS (b [
gy ER) o S BRI SR R Al >
IS A Ja o A [ S

He IR A 4 T 14 79 B 5 o R AR
AR W O AR B i R 8 4R DL S
B o W 2y s o WA B E TR
2o T i 5 5 08 B YK Y 43

HA -

IRERMCA - ST BEE R - EE
LB R0 EH R — 0 > L
Je AT % & BILA) 2 HE 5) TS 2 5 00 HT
(9 JE B o Blan s o i W]
REELIE A & ~ MEWCARR S W 26 - #
o BB o B ~ S - B E
e B R TE R AR S R
IR 1K 89 A B2 T A 0 T 2 B B B
A B N AE 5 5 AELTR] J — R 43 %6
1 £& 1 4 36 2 8] A9 42 1 1A A A
9 R B AN 22 5 B BR A o 20 38 2 ] B9
RS o TH O R % B AR AN RN £
A B KGO

Gy BB A B S 98 1R W A A TH
wE AT R A — 8 st AR Y
oy R E E (B S A Y iR & &)
v 72 A B9 AR AR

ROy BCIE H 26 B KA 3
BE - EE - BUHEAER - SE M
B -

W& sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E ¥ 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(u) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that
is engaged either in providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject to

risks and rewards that are different from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting system,
the Group has chosen business segment information as the primary
reporting format and geographical segment information as the
secondary reporting format for the purposes of these financial

statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can
be allocated on a reasonable basis to that segment. For example,
segment assets may include inventories, accounts receivable and
properties, plant and equipment. Segment revenue, expenses, assets
and liabilities are determined before intra-group balances and
intra-group transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group balances and
transactions are between group entities within a single segment.
Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms as those available

to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the
period to acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible) that

are expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate assets,

borrowings, tax balances, corporate and financing expenses.
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)
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The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs and
Interpretations that are first effective or available for early adoption for

the current accounting period of the Group and the Company.

There have been no significant changes to the accounting policies
applied in these financial statements for the years presented as a result
of these developments. However, as a result of the adoption of HKFRS 7,
Financial instruments: Disclosures and the amendment to HKAS 1,
Presentation of financial statements: Capital disclosures, there have

been some additional disclosures provided as follows:

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 7, the financial statements
include expanded disclosure about the significance of the Group’s
financial instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising from
those instruments, compared with the information previously required
to be disclosed by HKAS 32, Financial instruments: Disclosure and
presentation. These disclosures are provided throughout these financial

statements, in particular in note 25.

The amendment to HKAS 1 introduces additional disclosure
requirements to provide information about the level of capital and
the Group’s and the Company’s objectives, policies and processes for

managing capital. These new disclosures are set out in note 24(f).
Both HKFRS 7 and the amendment to HKAS 1 do not have any material

impact on the classification, recognition and measurement of the

amounts recognised in the financial statements.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not

yet effective for the current accounting period (see note 31).
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

The principal activities of the Group are property investment and golf

and recreational club operation.

Turnover represents rental income and revenue from golf and

recreational club operation. The amount of each significant category of

B AR B BRI T revenue recognised in turnover during the year is as follows:
2008 2007
T Tt
$°000 $°000
WGBS A Gross rentals from investment properties 8,777 7,950
o T R BR R 48 & S8 I A Revenue from golf and recreational club operation 17,497 18,326
26,274 26,276

FH T S5 70 V0 e ) A 2 A S R T A
T TR FREK - BT W0k s o
ME M EERA - ERAE B Y E
NN ONGIE S S b W= R sl
T A 52 [ B 755 T SR IR R 45 & 2878 B9 i
ATZER T IR A B AP IR > #h [
3 ¥ B S Bs 43 0 T 2 50 1) B RHAR A
AN 1Y 007 i 3 VA ] I

B 4 2 3 S S B
(i) M=HE

HAERAE R TEYED EEM
FULA o

(i) = AT R PR 4L & R

7y & & B4R R RO B K ek
Tt ELAE AR BR  WEk i
MBS - S EMERXEIRE > L
K REfR -

Business segment information is chosen as the primary reporting format
because this is more relevant to the Group’s internal financial reporting.
Geographical segment presents similar information to the business
segment as the Group’s revenue and results of property leasing were
derived from Hong Kong and the PRC, while the Group’s revenue and
results of the golf and recreational club operation were primarily derived

from Malaysia. Therefore, no separate geographical analysis is shown.

The Group comprises the following main business segments:

(1) Property leasing

Leasing of office and industrial premises to generate rental income.

(i1) Golf and recreational club operation

Providing resort services and facilities to club members, including
golf courses, swimming pool, tennis courts, gymnasium and

American pool tables, and food and beverage at restaurant outlets.
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

A ™ =3
(a) FrEluWt A KX ZE (a) Segment revenue and results
43 HB WA sk R, O )
Segment revenue Segment profit/(loss)
2008 2007 2008 2007
T T T T
$°000 $7000 $°000 $°000
L/ E N~y Property leasing
— W L — Hong Kong and the PRC 8,777 7,950 6,616 5,717
15 T BRI S e Golf and recreational club
g — ARG R operation — Malaysia 19,400 18,326 (6,077) (9,238)
28,177 26,276 539 (3,521)
&Y AL E Net valuation gains on
Z R 5 %R investment properties 470,783 657,949
HoAth Wy 2 W8 (E Reversal of impairment loss in
Jfe 45 3 [m] respect of other properties 4,014 3,596
4B ) HoA g A Unallocated other revenue 23,662 23,462
FKATBLM A8 i s Unallocated operating income
Y& and expenses (27,104) (25,846)
4848 s ) Profit from operations 471,894 655,640
il AR Finance costs (141) (215)
B 5L il v A Profit before taxation 471,753 655,425
R Income tax (50,843) (111,552)
A4 JBE Vg ) Profit for the year 420,910 543,873
Vo Analysed by:
BEH Turnover 26,274 26,276
HAb it A — E 4B Other revenue — allocated 1,903 —
28,177 26,276
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

Al e e e
(b) 7B & E X A fE (b) Segment assets and liabilities
B =K
Assets Liabilities
2008 2007 2008 2007
Tt Tt Tt Tt
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
YEME Property leasing
— KA — Hong Kong and the PRC 5,658,909 5,048,628 60,597 29,949
155 T8 R BR R 4 6 Golf and recreational club
e — R operation — Malaysia 238,110 225,113 13,062 14,930
5,897,019 5,273,741 73,659 44,879
4> WL JE H Unallocated items 584,394 578,968 886,462 723,847
6,481,413 5,852,709 960,121 768,726
SE[T 1 NS . .
(c) HAth 7 FE R (c) Other segment information
Yreg B BH 32
Depreciation Capital expenditure
2008 2007 2008 2007
TIT Tt Tt Tt
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
YEME Property leasing
— FWH KR — Hong Kong and the PRC — — 137,912 62,733
15 B BR R 4 Golf and recreational club
feam — R PEaR operation — Malaysia 5,302 5,326 1,570 758
5,302 5,326 139,482 63,491
A4y i JH H Unallocated items 2,956 2,964 737 715
8,258 8,290 140,219 64,206
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(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

i SQUARE

2008 2007
Tz Tt
$°000 $°000
H A A Other revenue
S e A Interest income 23,414 21,633
TR R I R A Dividend income from listed securities 41 319
oAt Others 2,110 1,510
25,565 23,462
At Wi 25 5 7 Other net income
Ji [ RE R R AR Net profit on disposal of fixed assets 249 401
P2 TR RE ) Net foreign exchange gains 111 1,664
Ji Al 3t R RS R R Transfer from equity on disposal of
1M # B R4S available-for-sale equity securities 2,191 3,248
2,551 5,313
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

B Bl A1 58 A 2 F0BE (FFEA) - Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting):
2008 2007
T T
$°000 $°000
(a) RE R (a) Finance costs
JE ASF IR i A A S Interest on government lease
premiums payable 121 122
il A R Y Finance charges on obligations
BB under finance leases 20 93

SRATE A B Interest on bank loan 3,555 —

HCAth i £ AR Other borrowing costs 1,228 4,836

T B LA R Total borrowing costs 4,924 5,051

W SIAEEFYED Less: Borrowing costs capitalised into

AL A B A property under redevelopment* (4,783) (4,836)
141 215
* 8B RA C AR 154 3.68% ( —FFLAF - fiK) % The borrowing costs have been capitalised at a rate of 3.68% per annum
GAAL o (2007: Nil).
2008 2007
Tt Tt
$°000 $7000
(b) B T EAK (b) Staff costs
B 5 At 2GR AR FT H1t 2k Contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans 964 837
B - LE K HAbE R Salaries, wages and other benefits 24,857 26,880
25,821 27,717
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

Bk B AT A BB (§EA) ¢ (8) Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting): (Continued)
2008 2007
Tz Tt
$°000 $°000
(c) HAEH (¢c) Other items
BEYENWHE Gross rental income from
PN K investment properties (8,777) (7,950)
W HIER Less: Direct outgoings 933 1,226
(7,844) (6,724)
R AT T 2% Bk (L s 4R Impairment losses on accounts receivable 1,086 861
1t B A Cost of inventories 1,520 1,840
3 LS Auditor’s remuneration
— A% B — audit services 852 800
— BB R — tax services 155 156
— At R — other services 256 250
e Depreciation 8,258 8,290
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

R4 7 s 8 R ) 28 161 10 51 i 1) 3 Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong
HM & Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:
EEAR 21 2008
EHS B & WERA RSB o
Salaries, Retirement
allowances and Discretionary scheme
Directors’ fees  benefits in kind bonuses contributions Total
T i i i i
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000
ks Executive directors
G Cheong Hooi Hong 100 1,384 700 — 2,684
S Cheong Kheng Lim 100 3,257 700 18 4,075
A Cheong Keng Hooi 100 1,892 300 — 2292
M5 Cheong Sim Lam 100 1,470 300 — 1,870
TlEE Cheong Chong Ling 100 782 120 18 1,020
FHfEE Non-executive directors
YL Sin Cho Chiu, Charles 100 550 — — 650
E Lau Wah Sum 100 550 — — 650

B kR ES Independent non-executive directors

Az Chow Wan Hoi, Paul 340 — — — 340
2 Yau Allen Lee-nam 340 — — — 340
BT Tse Pang Yuen 170 — — _ 170

1,550 10,385 2,120 36 14,091
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

HRAB 7 s O R G926 161 0 51 4Rk 1 2
HMEWMT - ()

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: (Continued)

B IR 2007
HEHE ki MED  BAGHR 2%
Salaries, Retirement
allowances and Discretionary scheme
Directors’ fees benefits in kind bonuses contributions Total
T T T T T
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
WiES Executive directors
M Cheong Hooi Hong 100 1,903 700 — 2,703
A Cheong Kheng Lim 100 2,996 700 18 3814
S840 Cheong Keng Hooi 100 1,904 300 = 2,304
] Cheong Sim Lam 100 1,736 300 = 2,136
FIRE (20074 Cheong Chong Ling (appointed
1H1H LfE) with effect from 1 January 2007) 25 187 — 4 216
SRR (120074 Cheong Been Kheng (resigned
LA 1HEEE) with effect from 1 January 2007) 75 1,142 410 14 1,641
FHfTES Non-executive directors
AL Sin Cho Chiu, Charles 100 550 — — 650
E$03 Lau Wah Sum 100 550 = - 650
Bk frEs Independent non-executive directors
FZE# Chow Wan Hoi, Paul 340 — — — 340
R Yau Allen Lee-nam 340 — — — 340
Eil Tse Pang Yuen 170 = = = 170
1,550 10,968 2410 36 14,964
* B A AR (I EE L e The amount excludes the benefits for the provision of residential properties

AE G 38 RO A A SR B /NGE) SR
YR AR > Al FHRL(E A L 4 £52,538,0007C0
(T EE L4 0 227400078) o H ZEEN
AEPUH A O HGE s SR /N B AR SRS H
HEF] o

to Mr Cheong Kheng Lim (2007: Mr Cheong Kheng Lim and Miss Cheong
Been Kheng) with an aggregate estimated rental value of approximately
$2,538,000 (2007: $2,274,000). Such benefit was waived by Miss Cheong
Been Kheng with effect from 12 April 2006.
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

CRFAAF o BTN A F i The five highest paid individuals for the years 2007 and 2008 are all
S ALHHEANFANES > e directors of the Company whose emoluments are disclosed in note 7.
B A BT
=aAE = VN = 48 . . o o
(a) ZZ BB = R T 15 (a) Taxation in the consolidated income
*H I/E\ Iy - statement represents:
2008 2007
TJo Tt
$°000 $7000
AR B TH — T W R ARG Current tax — Hong Kong profits tax
A A i i T YE A Provision for the year 602 482
DL AT BE e AN 2 Under-provision in respect of prior years — 92
602 574
A AT IH — 4 K Current tax — Overseas and PRC
A B B T E A Provision for the year 158 148
DL 4 B Y A 240 R Over-provision in respect of prior years (44) —
114 148
JE HIE A5 T Deferred tax
WG N EE N 5 ) Changes in fair value of investment properties 77,681 115,205
B I 25 BN 7 AR A i ] Origination and reversal of temporary
differences (4,111) (4,375)
AR B R R E 2007 4F Effect of overall decrease in tax rate on
471 H YA 2E B I 45 R deferred tax balances at 1 April 2007
ibpZ (23,443) —
50,127 110,830
50,843 111,552
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S 785 e M (A

#) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

() %2 5 HEm

%%F)f/TE’JFﬁ
BiIE /5

B W ) 15 o YA 2 4% A AE B 0 A 5T
JE SRR R A LA 17.5% (T F LA
17.5%) B Bl 251 5 o g Sh Bt g 2
A Y Bl I DA BRI KB B AT
BiRFHE o o BB I 2 % b B B
ol 5 10 B0 0 08 B S5 o

WoEENFEH T LH B
R RIAT B R R R R E N
FEERIFRBAFER > §F
WA BB R 17.5% % £ 16.5% °
(S A NS o T N
WRF > FH B 208 4 B IR RN B R
16.5% (—FZE LI : 17.5%) 751 5H

(a) Taxation in the consolidated income

statement represents: (Continued)

The provision for Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at 17.5%
(2007: 17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year.
Taxation for overseas subsidiaries is charged at the appropriate
current rates of taxation ruling in the relevant countries. PRC
taxation is calculated based on the applicable rate of taxation in

accordance with the relevant tax rules and regulations of the PRC.

On 27 February 2008, the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region announced a proposed reduction
in the profits tax rate in Hong Kong from 17.5% to 16.5% with
effect from the year of assessment 2008/09. Accordingly, in the
preparation of these financial statements, the relevant deferred tax

assets and liabilities are calculated at 16.5% (2007: 17.5%).
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(b) T 15 Bl 37 H A 8 H BL
Kt & &5 A IR

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and
accounting profit at applicable tax rates:

2008 2007
T Tt
$°000 $°000
Bt i i A1 Profit before taxation 471,753 655,425
Fie HEAE AR B B R 15 U6k 7F'J 0] Notional tax on profit before taxation,
P B 2 S B BR B A e A calculated at the rates applicable to profits
1) 44 35 i JE in the countries concerned 84,257 116,007
R AT 1098 57 R TR Y Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 818 568
AR i 1Y Bl JE 5 2 Tax effect of non-taxable income (5,026) (5,769)
o W R Y IRF A 2 L Tax effect of temporary differences
ot T 5 2 not recognised (1,239 123
A Lo T RR A BB Tax effect of unused tax losses not
Y 18 1) o T 22 recognised 5 531
AP JEE A R DA A B R il AR Tax effect of prior year’s unrecognised
14 o 75 s 9 00 B TS e 2 tax losses utilised this year (26) .
K] 7 4 J3 0 R 5 ) 1) 2 Effect on opening deferred tax balances
30 0B 0 LSO ) 455 A e resulting from a change in tax rate
1 5 2 during the year (23,443) _
A B WERR N LB R Tax effect of temporary differences
5 IR H i T recognised this year which are expected
B2 0 B I 2 L Y to reverse at a rate lower than the rate
i JE R currently applicable (4,459) —
DA 4 B e A R R R (Over)/under-provision in prior years (44) 92
TBRBLIA Actual tax expense 50,843 111,552
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(c) B BB R~ B A (c) Current taxation in the balance sheets
PR S  A represents:
N A 7]
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
T Tt T T
$000 $°000 $000 $°000

AW F 1580 Provision for Hong Kong profits

HEAf tax for the year 602 482 439 316
B A 5 SR A5 B Provisional profits tax paid (361) (387) (237) (285)
241 95 202 31
AN Ko AR B A TH Overseas and PRC taxation 18 (58) — _
259 37 202 31
JE Wi BT A5 Tax recoverable — (69) _ _
JEAST BT A5 B Tax payable 259 106 202 31
259 37 202 31
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(d) B it 58 18 4L Bl JE & E A (d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised:
F1E -
EHrEHFEAEEABERMRMN The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised
REBIE (G E) /AR H in the consolidated balance sheet and the movements during
BB 4> A AR BEEB) 40T the year are as follows:
RER  RBHBTE
WEERS  REARE HBEH fi
Depreciation
allowances
Revaluation of in excess of
investment and the related
hotel properties depreciation Tax loss Total
T T T T
$000 $°000 $000 $000

KETHIZERMELRE . Deferred tax arising from:

1200644 H 1H At 1 April 2006 605,387 (423) — 604,964
ERE TG/ GEA) Charged/(credited) to profit or loss 115,205 378 (4,753) 110,830
1200743 431 A At 31 March 2007 720,592 45) (4.753) 715,794
200747 1H At 1 April 2007 720,592 45) (4,753) 715,794
ERE TG/ GEA) Charged/(credited) to profit or loss 53,964 346 (4,183) 50,127
AR Credited to reserves (17,613) - - (17,613)
14200843 131 A At 31 March 2008 756,943 301 (8,936) 748,308
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(d) . 58 48 1t Bi 15 & 7 AN (d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised:
;% ﬁé S () (Continued)
EAREEEAEEMRNIEL The components of deferred tax liabilities recognised in
Bl I B A 0 A 43 0 AR AR the balance sheet and the movements during the year are as
FEEBT - follows:
7 3 1 A 7 B
WEWEEMS WIS LBE R
Depreciation
allowances
Revaluation in excess of
of investment the related
properties depreciation Total
TJ6 TJu T
$°000 $°000 $°000

K H T F & IH 1 Deferred tax arising from:

EIEBLIH :
R20064F4 H 1 H At 1 April 2006 15,230 652 15,882
TEAE i 0 BR Charged to profit or loss 1,627 54 1,681
A20074F3 H31H At 31 March 2007 16,857 706 17,563
R20074F4H 1 H At 1 April 2007 16,857 706 17,563
TE 8 4 P 0B Charged to profit or loss 1,644 11 1,655
A20084F3 H31H At 31 March 2008 18,501 717 19,218
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W& B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(d) O T 58 % 1 Bl TH & 7 A (d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised:
BfE (Continued)
AR 4K [ A ]
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
TFIi Tt Tt T
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000

£ & A EEMEZL  Net deferred tax assets

114 4 4L B I recognised on the
B balance sheet (1,565) (1,501) — —
FEEAMBFEMR Net deferred tax liabilities
1) 41 4iE Fod TH recognised on the
FAR balance sheet 749,873 717,295 19,218 17,563
748,308 715,794 19,218 17,563
(e) A ke w114 708 HE Aol TH ' 2 (e) Deferred tax assets not recognised:

iz BB 58 1(o) Pk 19 & 5HELR > i In accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 1(0),
A RE e A B 0 B AR AN the Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of
B 5 A R R ME RR B A T DL cumulative tax losses of $172,278,000 (2007: $170,501,000)
B e 1R S ] HE S RE s B, AR AR and depreciation in excess of related depreciation allowances
A £5172,278,000 6 ( —F &+ of $10,157,000 (2007: $13,965,000) as it is not probable that
4E 1 170,501,000 7G) 1 2 5B future taxable profits against which the losses and the deductible
18 M £510,157,000 00 ( —FE L4 - temporary differences can be utilised will be available in the
13,965,000 7C) 1 #2845 B 37 25 S Bl relevant tax jurisdiction and entity. The tax losses do not expire
HE B T8 T ER A B R R A B I R under current tax legislation.

E o REEBATRL > ERBBE R
N R A
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

N FRE 25 IR I A 45 A T R L HE —
B AR N w26 19 19,359,000 7C ( —
EE-L4E ¢ 10,837,0007C) %A o

Y/

(a) 7 4F & A 2 = A 28 A

The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company includes a profit of $19,359,000 (2007: $10,837,000) which

has been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

(a) Dividends payable to equity shareholders of

RIS the Company attributable to the year
2008 2007
T T
$°000 $7000
EEIR M LA S Interim dividend declared and paid of 2 cents
A B 241l (20074F - (2007: 2 cents) per share
B2l 9,495 9,495
REEAMEL B HE  No final dividend proposed after the balance
e S 43 DR R R sheet date (2007: 3 cents per share)
(20074F : 45 B34l — 14,242
9,495 23,737

REERMERSH R EED R
(R RS 1 R A R R R A
HOH R AR -

The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date has not

been recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.
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(b) J& it b — B BAE R At
O3 ) M g R - 3l R AR
A J5E A1 E B A Y S,

W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(b) Dividends payable to equity shareholders
of the Company attributable to the previous
financial year, approved and paid during the

year
2008 2007
S Tt
$°000 $°000
J& s b — BABLAEFE - Final dividend in respect of the previous

S 7 A A B LT financial year, approved and paid during

AR 1A B B A A3 AL the year, of 3 cents (2007: 3 cents) per share

(2007 4F = 4 £ 3lr) 14,242 14,242

g M B A J R R e IR OA AR B 1 A T RE
i W BOE A %5 #11221,226,000 76 ( —F &
L 4F 1 278,694,000 00 ) K C ¥ 47 1Y % 4
474,731,824 (ZFFHA4F 474,731,824 /%)
I o ZEBEF L K FE A 4TS
TE W R AR o

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company of $221,226,000
(2007: $278,694,000) and 474,731,824 (2007: 474,731,824) shares
in issue during the year. There were no potential dilutive shares in

existence in 2007 and 2008.



i SQUARE

W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(a) A% (a) The Group
EiacEUE S Htsk - B ik fi
Investment properties Other properties, plant and equipment
B R A
EX LIRS St ANt el Hofto ¥ /it A
Properties held
for leasing
Property under and capital
redevelopment appreciation Sub-total ~ Other properties Other assets Sub-total Total
T T T T T T T
$000 $°000 $000 $°000 $000 $000 $°000

WA Cost or valuation:

200744 A 1H At 1 April 2007 4,890,000 217,240 5,107,240 334,647 44,599 379,246 5,486,486
T SR Exchange adjustments — 6,192 6,192 20,954 2,514 23,468 29,660
iy Additions 137,912 - 137,912 140 2,167 2,307 140,219
RE Disposals — — — — (1,985) (1,985) (1,985)
N RAE R Fair value adjustment 452,088 18,695 470,783 — — — 470,783
18200843 A31H At 31 March 2008 5,480,000 242,127 5,722,127 355,741 41,295 403,036 6,125,163
R : Representing:
A Cost — - — 355,741 41,295 403,036 403,036
fi{E — 20084 Valuation — 2008 5,480,000 242,127 5,722,127 - - — 5,722,127
5,480,000 242,127 5,722,121 355,741 41,295 403,036 6,125,163

Bt . Accumulated

depreciation:
200744 A 1H At 1 April 2007 — — — 80,572 41,231 121,803 121,803
T S % Exchange adjustments — — — 4,807 2,340 7,147 7,147
AAE BT Charge for the year — — — 6,528 1,730 8,258 8,258
& B R Witten back on disposals — — — — (1,959) (1,959) (1,959)
WEERME  Reversal of impairment

loss — - — (4,014) - (4,014) (4,014)
71200843 31 H At 31 March 2008 — — — 87,893 43342 131,235 131,235

T Net book value:

J420084F3 H31H At 31 March 2008 5,480,000 242,127 5,722,127 267,848 3,953 271,801 5,993,928

07-084¢# Annual Report 07-08 87



Tian Teck Land Limited

W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

£= 2 .
(a) AL (a0 (a) The Group (Continued)
B BB YL
Investment properties Other properties, plant and equipment
HERFFEA
BEPYHE HEY % ANt HAby 2 HoA & Nt BH
Properties held
for leasing
Property under and capital
redevelopment appreciation Sub-total ~ Other properties Other assets Sub-total Total
T T T T T T T
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
WA S A : Cost or valuation:
200644 A 1 H At 1 April 2006 4,180,000 201,616 4,381,616 315416 44,450 359,866 4,741,482
T 58 3 Exchange adjustments — 4,942 4,942 19,022 2,391 21,413 26,355
HE Additions 62,733 — 62,733 209 1,264 1473 64,206
% & Disposals — — — — (3,500) (3,506) (3,506)
AAMEERAY  Fair value adjustment 647,267 10,682 657,949 - — — 657,949
200743 A 31 F At 31 March 2007 4,890,000 217,240 5,107,240 334,647 44599 379,246 5,486,486
&% : Representing:
A Cost — — — 334,647 44599 379,246 379,246
{6 — 20074 Valuation — 2007 4,890,000 217,240 5,107,240 — — — 5,107,240
4,890,000 217,240 5,107,240 334,647 44,599 379,246 5,486,486
R Accumulated
depreciation:
1200644 H 1H At 1 April 2006 — — — 73,542 40,087 113,629 113,629
T Exchange adjustments = = = 4358 2,164 6,522 6,522
REEHHE  Charge for the year - - — 6,268 2,022 8,290 8.290
I8 IR 25 1 Written back on disposals — — — — (3,042) (3,042) (3,042)
(A s 1 Reversal of impairment
loss — — — (3,596) — (3.596) (3,596)
J#20074E3 A 31 H At 31 March 2007 — — — 80,572 41,231 121,803 121,803
R T A Net book value:
200743 H 31 H At 31 March 2007 4,890,000 217,240 5,107,240 254,075 3,368 257,443 5,364,683
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E #5175 ) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(b) A/ H] (b) The Company
gL/
Investment properties
2008 2007
T oo Tt
$°000 $°000
i AH Valuation:
Jit2007 /20064F4 A1 H At 1 April 2007/2006 126,600 117,300
s FeABAE 7 Fair value adjustment 15,800 9,300
W3H31H At 31 March 142,400 126,600
ORZE 3 JOREX N0 i (c) The analysis of net book value of properties
e is as follows:
A £ PN/
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
Tt Tt T Tt
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
1 W In Hong Kong
—RMHE — Long leases 35,853 38,158 — —
— A — Medium-term leases 5,642,005 5,033,470 142,400 126,600
17 W 35 b Outside Hong Kong
— K A EHEY) — Freehold 293,491 272,719 — —
— I E — Medium-term leases 18,626 16,968 — —
5,989,975 5,361,315 142,400 126,600
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(d) ey EamEag iy FET

(e)

(®

LA TG ~ i TRRE
B T B B R R e TR
i > DA B — SR AL 17 165 20 7Y i R ife 7
T B AR H) K A SEE Tt o Al )
AR — TSR E
Ko T W T A TR TR -
£ 2 W 36 B oL 77 KG A€ 79 B 19 v AT
RERFFLEE YK -

WEEER)NAE=H=+—H > iRk
B s AN b B AR B R B A
— [H] M8 7. 2 ZE A Bl R A O B
FEAL BRI A PR A A DU S IR A
B H 2% ) 3£ 5 08 16 fH 4 &
b A B 51 58 4 B T (B 1Yk ME 4% 0
TEA - R ZEE)NEZH =+ —
H o o7 i 5 2 7Y 55 Y 7k A SERE + b
B G 2R VG aE — W] 7 B 2 A (E Bl
VPC Alliance (JB) Sdn. Bhd. > #% A
B T (B B MEAHEAT H A o

Sl AR I S
Y -

B M

MNEEAMBELEEH > LB LA
EHEFANRERTFESE
JG (“FE AL AFE : 257,0000T) °

(d) Investment properties comprise property under redevelopment,

(e)

()

certain floors of Goodluck Industrial Centre, certain units of
Good Luck Industrial Building and Yi An Plaza, and a piece of
freehold land held for an undetermined future purpose in Malaysia.
Other properties comprise an industrial, two commercial and two
residential properties in Hong Kong, and a golf and recreational

club in Malaysia.

The investment properties in Hong Kong and the PRC were
revalued on an open market value basis calculated by reference
to net rental income allowing for reversionary income potential
at 31 March 2008 by Vigers Appraisal & Consulting Limited, an
independent firm of professional valuers in Hong Kong. The piece
of freehold land in Malaysia was revalued on an open market
value basis at 31 March 2008 by VPC Alliance (JB) Sdn. Bhd., an

independent firm of professional valuers in Malaysia.

Other assets comprise furniture, fixtures, equipment and motor

vehicles.

At the balance sheet date, the net book value of motor vehicles
held under the finance leases of the Group was $Nil (2007:

$257,000).
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

()

(h)

AEBUKEMEH LR EYE -
7m Se B LA A AR =X A B e )
R AW & =4 > 06 H A REBR R AR E
W1 H 1R G > JE R BT A R T
WE - £ _FFENF=ZH=1—
H 1k 4F B i 18 4 38 b fE SR 25 Uik A
W) 8% A fHL 4 451,614,000 G ( —F %
LA 1 1,417,0000C) °

AKE & AL 5 A B AR H At D7 T3S
el EYEERNTAEYE > B
BB TEYE -

A AL AR B5 R T M BRI AR B
1 H % RE WY B MR B A A A
A

(g) The Group leases out investment properties under operating
leases. The leases run on monthly basis or for an initial period
of two to three years, with an option to renew the lease after that
date at which time all terms are renegotiated. Contingent rentals
recognised as income in the income statement during the year

ended 31 March 2008 were $1,614,000 (2007: $1,417,000).

All properties held under operating leases that would otherwise
meet the definition of investment property are classified as

investment property.

The total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases are receivable as follows:

A% 45 A% )
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
T+ T T Tt
$°000 $°000 $000 $°000
14E 14 Within 1 year 4,850 6,228 3,877 4,764
TEEBRHESER After 1 year but within 5 years 1,082 5,102 1,082 4,231
5,932 11,330 4,959 8,995

3 1L s 5 (]

57 1A 55 2l 75 BE Y At 1 3 9 (E s
8 % 8] 54,014,000 T ( &£
F 13,596,000 G ) /&2 % T HVPC
Alliance (JB) Sdn. Bhd. £ — & % /\
A=A R A (A R R T DR

it ©

(h) Reversal of impairment loss

The reversal of impairment loss on other properties located
in Malaysia amounting to $4,014,000 (2007: $3,596,000) was
recognised by reference to the valuation report prepared by VPC

Alliance (JB) Sdn. Bhd. in March 2008.
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() &=

WEEABELERH  SITERE
DL T £55,480,000,000 7G ( — &
% £ 4F ¢ 4,890,000,000 JC ) Ay H 7
) AR BT (SRR RE21) o

W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(i) Pledge of assets

At the balance sheet date, the property under redevelopment with
carrying value of $5,480,000,000 (2007: $4,890,000,000) was

pledged to secure the bank loan (see note 21).

PN/ |
The Company
2008 2007
Tt +t
$°000 $°000
& (7R A) Investments, at cost
— 9k B i py — Unlisted shares 14,363 14,363
— & W TR — Shares listed in Hong Kong 139,226 139,226
153,589 153,589
W WE R Less: Impairment losses (14,363) (14,363)
139,226 139,226
T i B 2 ] K OE Amounts due from subsidiaries 152,251 155,990
W U R Less: Impairment losses (59,110) (61,727)
232,367 233,489
bR A T Market value of listed shares 2,596,278 2,004,848

JRE W R JB 2 ) R R WA A~ B

Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no

fixed repayment terms.
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(DA %531 7%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

RSN HA L BT A B S FRENE o BR
TR GEWIE SN > BT R R 3 2 E

The following list contains the particulars of all the subsidiaries of the

Group. The class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

JBE
i A 4 P )
Proportion of ownership interest
AR HiA 24 ] Hi B
R ik 3 B A S CLBEAT S SR A R B2 A ARFE REER
Group’s
Place of incorporation Particulars of issued and effective  held by the held by
Name of company and operation paid up capital holding Company subsidiary ~ Principal activity
LG B P O A R ) it 360,000,000 5 ¢ 8 {1 1 7¢ i 3 50.01% 46.41% 3.6% FAPER
Associated International Hong Kong 360,000,000 shares of $1 each ia-eide
Hotels Limited Property and
investment
holding
Sparkland Investments itk 2 B P T 0EL 1 £ 100% 100% —  BEER
Limited Hong Kong 2 shares of $1 each Investment holding
BEA R i 28 T R E B 100% - 100% FHPER
Harkam Limited Hong Kong 2 shares of $1 each PGP
Property and
investment
holding
Farish Limited i 2 T (1 TR 100% 100% — AN
Hong Kong 2 shares of $1 each Nominee services
B () A R il 1,600,000 M 5 % 1 {EL5 7 M 100% 100% — AmE
Metropolitan (International) ~ Hong Kong 1,600,000 shares of $5 each Property holding
Limited
Associated International Hilk 21 T (6 10 7T R 50.01% — 100% B
Resorts Limited Hong Kong 2 shares of $10 each Investment holding
Dalwhinnie Limited i 285 T (B 10 7C 1 50.01% — 100%  BE K
Hong Kong 2 shares of $10 each Investment holding
HEARAR i 200,000 5 1 1 (B 1 72 M 50.01% = 100% HHEYE
Diamond Town Limited Hong Kong 200,000 shares of $1 each Property holding
Austin Hills Land Sdn. Bhd.  J§ 58 7§ 4 21,000,002 Mt 5 M T {876 2K 79 2 50.01% = 100% H gk
Malaysia 1Tk Investment holding
21,000,002 shares of MYR1 each
Austin Hills Country Resort & 3K 7§ i 10,001,285 /1% 453 J 17 {1 1% A€ V5 55 7T 50.01% — 99.98% HEANEERE
Bhd. Malaysia 170 1 B 754 M5 18 i 45 KBk R4 & Bt
T L P 2 7 5 0 1 76 % Proprietor and
10,001,285 shares of MYR1 each operator
and 754 preference shares of of a golf and
MYRI each recreational club
Austin Hills Country Resort i i3k 208 B T (T 38 e 1 8 MR 50.01% = 100%  HE& e
Pte. Ltd. Singapore 2 shares of SGD1 each Marketing agent
Austin Hills View Sdn. Bhd. ~ F54E 7 i 2 A 1 2K 7 B 1 e 50.01% - 100% A%
Malaysia 2 shares of MYR1 each Property holding
Austin Hills Villas Sdn. Bhd.  F5 467G 2815 M T BB A7 B T LG i £ 50.01% - 100% AP
Malaysia 2 shares of MYRI each Property holding
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

JAZS4F BE (A > Austin Hills Country Resort
Bhd. ([ AHCRB ) [f] /= i % Bk B 4% € 19
& BT T (E S AR P EE T 1 T i 8
Fel s URMg BN e Bk E - &
AR5 B BRI A AL 28 IR e R A A (] ) 4
SERE S AT iR O R R 4R A
B'ai

R A SRS (R A
= FAEARE) JE W o JE S e R R
AN AT P S AN A B B ST R T Y
# {8 5% LA H AHCRB # 5 & I 2 0] o 55
AN B K A & R AE A (M (E A% 2z
AHCRB It % 7 18 55 I BB 2 43 191 A% 3K
T ) > A A AR 0 I O B A S A
JB o B 4 0 S B 300 B A7 o e A
7 o R e T ]

A 5 bl B B0y B AT AN 4 AR
AHCRB I %t A FE 2 09 8 52 28830 N &

During the year, Austin Hills Country Resort Bhd. (“AHCRB”) allotted
various classes of preference shares of Malaysian Ringgit 1 each to
members of the golf and recreational club in exchange for their paid-
in membership fees deposits. These shareholders have the same voting
rights as the existing ordinary shareholders and are entitled to use the

facilities within the golf and recreational club.

During the terms or at the expiry of the preference shares which
ranges from 5 to 30 years, the holders of these shares have the option
to convert their shares into ordinary shares, by paying the difference
between the consideration of allotment of ordinary and preference shares
or such other price as the Board of Directors of AHCRB may decide
which shall entitle the holders of such conversion golf membership of
the club in perpetuity subject to any adjustments in relation to the issued
price based on the instalment scheme offered by AHCRB. Should the
preference shares not be converted into ordinary shares at the expiry

date, they will be redeemed at par value.

The Directors consider that the dilution effect of the share issues on the

Group’s interest in AHCRB is not material.

Koo
A4

The Group
2008 2007
Tt Tt
$°000 $°000

Tk bRy AR A Equity securities listed in Hong Kong,

(¥ () at market value 3,621 2,037




W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E #5175 ) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

i SQUARE

PN A% )
The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

T+ Tt Tt Tt

$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000

JE Ui B 2K Accounts receivable 7,696 7,336 300 254
PR R Y A Less: Allowance for bad and

(Kt 5E16(b)) doubtful debts (note 16(b)) (5,635) (5,194) — —

2,061 2,142 300 254

& T A R Deposits and prepayments 2,510 3,914 225 236

4,571 6,056 525 490

(a) BRI AT

REERMRGHD - GHTEREIK
K ~ R 4 B TE AT KA A0 HE i AR K
(40 BR R AR ) 1Y B e o0 AT

(a) Ageing analysis

Included in accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments are
accounts receivable (net of allowance for bad and doubtful debts)

with the following ageing analysis as of the balance sheet date:

mE
A £ PN/
The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007
T T T 7
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
7 61 Current 542 840 124 131
78 4 D 1R A Less than 1 month past due 175 142 84 66
w1 E 3 A 1 to 3 months past due 337 558 59 38

7 ) A 34 H More than 3 months but
B> 1218 A less than 12 months past due 1,006 595 32 12
7 )k A 1248 A More than 12 months past due 1 7 1 7
£ 7 3 4 AR Amounts past due 1,519 1,302 176 123
2,061 2,142 300 254
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(a)

(b)

AN - 3 .
AR e 0 A () (a) Ageing analysis (Continued)
e T R IR 44 e SETH I R R — ik Debts are generally due after 60 days in respect of golf and
TE BH 88 55 E H AL FH60 K 4% 2 - 1M recreational club operation and within 14 days in respect of
Py 36 TH & SE 5 W K BIAE B B R property leasing from the date of billing. Further details on the
HHRF 4R A B H o A4 E(E & Group’s credit policy are set out in note 25(a).

USRI A 15 51 O B 3E25(a) ©

E R 0 .
JFRE wlAC e R ek (L (b) Impairment of accounts receivable
AR RSEIR R R MER A E I T The movement in the specific allowance for bad and doubtful debts
during the year is as follows:
A4 A2 ]
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
T Tt Tt Tt
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
it 2007 /2006 4F At 1 April 2007/2006
4H1H 5,194 4,091 — —
A w2 ok 1EL s 12 Impairment losses recognised 1,086 861 — 72
B 3 8 R AT i ] Uncollectible amounts
g written off (1,040) (77) — (72)
I 525 %E Exchange differences 395 319 — _
W3H31H At 31 March 5,635 5,194 — —
AN EBENE=ZH=4+—H » A4 At 31 March 2008, the Group’s accounts receivable of $5,781,000
5] 1749 JE WA B 3 2 g A B S B A (2007: $5,342,000) was individually determined to be impaired.
{H 1Y B 2K 455,781,000 G ( —FF L Management assessed that only a portion of the receivables is
4E 1 5342,00070) o & FLE E AL expected to be recovered. Consequently, specific allowance for
S FE EE H A HB 40 I W B kAT i [E] o bad and doubtful debts of $5,635,000 (2007: $5,194,000) was
R > e 32 1 2R 35 R o Y 2 recognised.
5,635,0007C (—FE L4 5,194,000
JT) °
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E ¥ 51 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

SH o Sk &L, . . .
(c) A W AE 1Y FE iC HiR 3K (c) Accounts receivable that are not impaired
Z8 A Al o R AR 5 R A W ) The ageing analysis of accounts receivable that are neither
geing y
AR B R B A T R individually nor collectively considered to be impaired are as
follows:
ey A skl
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
T+ Tt T Tt
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
K% A Wi (E Neither past due nor impaired 542 840 124 131
81 19 A N 148 A Less than 1 month past due 175 136 84 66
23 A 1 to 3 months past due 337 558 59 38
7 ) 2t 3 R ] More than 3 months but
1B i 124 H less than 12 months past due 860 453 32 12
A 1218 A More than 12 months past due 1 7 1 7
1,373 1,154 176 123
1,915 1,994 300 254
oK BA 8% 3% A U 0 R i HE Rk 3 Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
Fy #T WAV AT i R AC Bk RO JE R R T wide range of customers for whom there was no recent history of
EF o default.
26 BB 3% A W A E W iR 2 By & Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number
A Bl A AL B A BTSRRI — of independent customers that have a good track record with the
AR o FMIEER R o RIELL Group. Based on past experience, management believes that no
EREE > BN EEE R W EE KK impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as
5 A B &5 KA AR A AT A sk there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the
W] > T DL EZE A U E T b Y o balances are still considered fully recoverable.
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A% 45 PN/
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
T Tt T T
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
R AT E WA 3K Deposits with banks 472,969 471,121 1,920 19,102
WITEZ R4 Cash at bank and in hand 4,524 6,983 952 1,019
477,493 478,104 2,872 20,121
W 2 5 AT R B 319 2,728,000 0T (- All of the accounts payable, other payables and accruals except for
T ELAF ¢ 5,682,0007C) 4b > A RE AL $2,728,000 (2007: $5,682,000), mainly represented retention monies
W~ L Ath B AT 3 B B i TR — payable, is expected to be settled within one year.
FENEER -
MNEEAKREEH > G5 EREMAIR Included in accounts payable, other payables and accruals are accounts
K~ oAt AT S B RE R T A R A R payable with the following ageing analysis as of the balance sheet date:
A IRE AT T
A £ PN/
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
Tt Tt T T
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
1A A N E % Due within 1 month or
I 2 39 on demand 376 384 — _
LE A & E3E A W Due after 1 month but
ES|pic] within 3 months 619 795 — —
318 & A6 N Due after 3 months but
| #A within 6 months 298 171 — —
6ff H %18 1218 H ' ' Due after 6 months but
F 1 within 12 months 7 10 — _
121 A 1% £ 4 Due after 12 months 290 1,026 — —
JE A5 B 2k 48 %0 Total accounts payable 1,590 2,386 — —
HETREMMERZ A Accruals and retention monies
T2 JREAH AR B8 3R payable for redevelopment work 56,678 27,234 — —
At R A 3R K Other payables and accruals
i =t 22 A 10,365 10,345 1,350 1,373
68,633 39,965 1,350 1,373
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(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

CliEERAHESRERGEES
A F A & — R EE -

Deposits received represents mainly rental deposits and membership

deposits and is not expected to be settled within one year.

A4
The Group

T
$°000

#20074F4H 1 H
AR JE R U A

At 1 April 2007 1,253

Provision made for the year 29

200843 H31 H

At 31 March 2008 1,282

AR5 s IR R e ) > A 5% T ZE At A%
IEAE B L AF B LL B i B AR 6 B AR IR
TE RSO YL W AE Y — AT 3K o REAT
SR A B B TR A& # & IR B 4F
VIR RS LB EY (N N R S
R RSB - ALBARAH
B A ] S E AR 2% A ] T % 55 1 9 K o

Under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, the Group is obliged
to make lump sum payments on cessation of employment in certain
circumstances to employees who have completed at least five years
of services with the Group. The amount payable is dependent on
the employees’ final salary and years of service, and is reduced
by entitlements accrued under the Group’s retirement plan that is
attributable to contributions made by the Group. The Group does not set

aside any assets to fund any remaining obligations.
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

At 31 March 2008, the bank loan was repayable as follows:

y:NCY L]
The Group
2008 2007
Tt Tt
$°000 $°000
BB SAE R After 2 years but within 5 years 130,000 —

R EENETA B AN F A M
J& 1~ | — S B PR IR A RR A R B
] SR 17 %] 52 — 0 & 4£1,200,000,000 T #Y
Rl Wk o RZERAT AL R DL — M IS
FHB@ AR ZFEFNE=ZH =+ —
H #4 {£5,480,000,000 JG ( — & & - 4¢ -
4,890,000,000 7T ) Y 5 7 o 4 2E 10 25 —
[ 5 325 7 AT B S A i 8 s A A
T B RE S — IR E MR R 2R 1 AR
o R —EENE=ZA=Z+—H 5
F 1 {5 8 %5 %22 130,000,000 G ( - FE & L
i IE) o

% B T > W) B SRATT i JE A AT B M
BARNE THaEEARKKEAR
Y B2 1R 7 REBUR > M A MERF B A —
SE B BURE RF- o it 5 B B 2 w2 S % 55
FLGE o B JE i 0 B R AR AR B 5
BH - AEHEENEERRCNEE
R R _FFNEFE=H=+—H>
% P Ja 2 ) Sl S AT o] BRLAR LS B2 A
B e (LA E) o

On 20 October 2006, the Company’s subsidiary, Associated
International Hotels Limited, entered into a facility agreement with
a bank for banking facilities of up to $1,200,000,000. The banking
facilities were secured by a debenture incorporating a first fixed legal
charge over the property under redevelopment referred to in note 13(a)
with an aggregate value of $5,480,000,000 as at 31 March 2008 (2007:
$4,890,000,000) and a first floating charge over certain assets placed on
or used in the redevelopment. The facilities were utilised to the extent

of $130,000,000 as at 31 March 2008 (2007: $Nil).

The subsidiary’s banking facilities are subject to the fulfilment of
covenants relating to certain of the subsidiary’s consolidated balance
sheet ratios and maintenance of capital at certain required levels. If
the subsidiary were to breach the covenants the drawn down facilities
would become payable on demand. The Group regularly monitors its
compliance with these covenants. As at 31 March 2008 none of the
covenants relating to drawn down facilities had been breached (2007:

$Nil).
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

RoEZNE=ZA=+—H » XEEK At 31 March 2008, the Group had obligations under finance leases
Pl AR B RIS 1R FON R - repayable as follows:
2008 2007
e A 1 A AR & AR
o sk B B KRR A IR B (E (RE%EE
Present Present
value of the Total value of the Total

minimum lease minimum lease | minimum lease = minimum lease

payments payments payments payments
Tt Tt TG Tt
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
14 Within 1 year 140 147 124 136
IFZ 2 After 1 year but within 2 years 70 72 121 127
2UEBAHSFER After 2 years but within 5 years — — 67 69
70 72 188 196
210 219 312 332
W H AR RS Less : Total future
I A interest expenses 9) (20)
FEAYER M Present value of
lease obligations 210 312
A4 M
The Group
2008 2007
T T
$°000 $7000
JEASY B R i A Government lease premiums payable 2,406 2,443
Bk LA AT AR K - HoAth Less: Amount due within one year included
JRE A 3 X% JE 5122 R Y in accounts payable, other payables
1AF 9 A A K I and accruals 39 37)
2,367 2,406
JRE A TS ORT b A ) B, R i oA 1 O B A LA Interest on government lease premiums payable is chargeable at a fixed
FE AR R S EHH o rate of 5% per annum on the outstanding balance.
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(a) A 4EH (a) The Group
i T 4 5% AREE 62
oA Mt B SMER M EARE R BE MoRES EEAH
Hotel
properties Fair
Share Share revaluation ~ Exchange value Capital ~ Retained Minority Total
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total ~ interests equity
T T T T T T T T T T
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
#20064E4 T1H At 1 April 2006 118,683 3,147 738371 (2,811) 1,675 62,985 1431,223 2353273 2,193,309 4,546,582
B R b Dividends approved in
— MRS respect of the previous
(B sE11(b)) year (note 11(b)) — — — — — —  (14242) (14242 — (14242
it & /s 7 B 47 Premium in respect of
SRR F B preference shares issued
B R 2 A B to preference shareholders
i 8 of a subsidiary — — — — — 56 — 56 56 112
o B3 SN 2 7 Exchange differences on
W EBEE  translation of financial
0 5 7 statements of overseas
subsidiaries — — — 4,573 — 4,653 — 9,226 9,226 18,452
W4 it B Available-for-sales equity
i securities:
— AAREMEEH  — changes in fair value — = — — 1,816 = — 1,816 133 1,949
— RERHBA  — transfer to profit or
Hi loss on disposal — — — — (2,939) — — (2,939) (309) (3,248)
A I 3 A Profit for the year — — - — — — 278694 278,694 265179 543873
AR EIRRS Dividends declared in
(Pt 11(a)) respect of the current year
(note 11(a)) = — — — — — (9,495 (9.495) — (9,495)
200743 A31H At 31 March 2007 118,683 3,147 738371 1,762 552 67,694 1,686,180 2,616,389 2,467,594 5,083,983
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(a) A EH (a0

(a) The Group (Continued)

i SQUARE

YL 7ES ARG L2
WA Bepris WG SMERMH B EARGEA BREEA MY RORMEL AN
Hotel
properties Fair
Share Share revaluation Exchange value  Capital Retained Minority Total
capital premium  reserve reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total interests equity
T T T T T T T T T T
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
200744 H1H At 1 April 2007 118,683 3,147 738371 1,762 552 67,694 1,686,180 2,616,389 2,467,594 5,083,983
e - Dividends approved in
—EFMBRE  respect of the previous
(HEEL1(D) year (note 11(b)) - - — — - —  (1424) (14242 —  (14240)
Wit /& /5 7447 Premium in respect of
BB TEEMR  preference shares issued
e 3R B A to preference shareholders
i 8 of a subsidiary — - — - - 39 _ 39 39 78
165036 S B 2 F) Exchange differences on
WS L translation of financial
0 0 7 statements of overseas
subsidiaries — — — 5,042 — 5127 — 10,169 10,164 20,333
A 2 A% B £ Changes in deferred tax
MEEREEH  resulting from decrease
in tax rate — — 8,808 — — — — 8,808 8,805 17,613
M e Available-for-sales equity
W securities:
—ARMEEEH  — changes in fair value - — — - 4303 — - 4,303 — 4,303
— R EFHEA — transfer to profit or
8 loss on disposal — — — — (2,191) — — (2,191) — (2,191)
NG Profit for the year — — — — — — 221,226 221,226 199,684 420,910
AR FIRIKE Dividends declared in
(P 11(2)) respect of the current year
(note 11(a)) — — — — — — (9,495) (9,495) — (9,495)
20084E3 131 H At 31 March 2008 118,683 3,147 747,179 6,804 2,664 72,860 1,883,669 2,835,006 2,686,286 5,521,292
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(b) A/ H] (b) The Company
Jie A% JBe Ay i 1B PR B ¥ Al A
Share Share Retained
capital premium earnings Total
T Tt T T
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
200644 H 1 H At 1 April 2006 118,683 3,147 250,734 372,564
HAEE R E—F R Dividends approved in
TS (B EE11(D)) respect of the previous
year (note 11(b)) — — (14,242) (14,242)
A4 i A Profit for the year — — 10,837 10,837
AAEJEE TR E Dividends declared in
(B 5E11(a)) respect of the current
year (note 11(a)) — — (9,495) (9,495)
JA20074F3 H31H At 31 March 2007 118,683 3,147 237,834 359,664
200744 H 1 H At 1 April 2007 118,683 3,147 237,834 359,664
AL A | — Dividends approved in
B RS (i EE11(b)) respect of the previous
year (note 11(b)) — — (14,242) (14,242)
A4 1 i A Profit for the year — — 19,359 19,359
AAEEE TR E Dividends declared in
(B 5E11¢a)) respect of the current
year (note 11(a)) — — (9,495) (9,495)
*20084F3 H31H At 31 March 2008 118,683 3,147 233,456 355,286




W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

i SQUARE

(c) A (c) Share capital

2008 2007
TFoi T
$°000 $°000

EE Authorised:

600,000,000 Ji% £ i i {H0.25 7 600,000,000 shares of $0.25 each 150,000 150,000

EFTRHE - Issued and fully paid:

474,731,824 % 55 I T (H0.257C 474,731,824 shares of $0.25 each 118,683 118,683

JBE03 55 A N R SO T R Y Ji
B WAEAAFRRE LEHRHFA—
Je e A B — 52 o B AR 2 B 9 R R
HE > A R A (R S R o

The holders of shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared
from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at

meetings of the Company. All shares rank equally with regard to

the Company’s residual assets.
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(d) {5 B PR DA D Ak

(e)

B 153 v A B 0 T 9 2 B F (O F
1]y 55 48 B G BT & % o

T T ) 36 B A ol 4 2 48 DA 4F
T R R A I 5 G 28R o E BT
PRI > T a% s B A O e 2 R
& - B SR B A YR >
A7 AH B B B L BR & RO W) 36
ERC T N R A P
AT ST IREY o

AR ] B SL A Rk 4 > Sl % T RE
1(r) 7 3 14 [ 460 0 90 A1 568 % B 5 ik
T AR Y I S 2 R R BUR T
B PR o

AAEEMHEESREEAMREK
AH B P EEA AT S R R A R
9 2 Fe B (6 2 5 Y T A > I 4% Y
At 1(d) BT S 09 & SR R B

A fi R A — TR R R R AT
5 T U 8 e BT 8 S B I R T
o A 4 A 5% M 2 W) A AT 43 OR
{9 fof A4 1 38 ) SR

AT {70 IR ft A

WZFEENEZH=Z+—H > Al
OB T AN ERE g8 B R0 i A AR
#H £5139,827,000 G ( — F F L 4F ¢
158,361,0007T) °

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves

(e)

The application of the share premium account is governed by

section 48B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The hotel properties revaluation reserve represents revaluation
surpluses of hotel recognised in prior years. The hotel has now
been demolished and the site is presently under redevelopment into
iSQUARE. Upon the retirement or disposal of the properties, any
related revaluation surplus is transferred from the hotel properties
revaluation reserve to retained earnings. The reserve is non-

distributable.

The exchange reserve has been set up and is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies adopted for the foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation of the financial

statements of foreign operations in note 1(r).

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the
fair value of available-for-sale equity securities held at the balance
sheet date and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting

policies in note 1(d).

The capital reserve represents the net increase in the Group’s
share of the undistributable reserve in a subsidiary pursuant to the
issuance of various classes of preference shares by a subsidiary to

preference shareholders.

Distributability of reserves

At 31 March 2008, the aggregate amount of reserves available
for distribution to equity shareholders of the Company was

$139,827,000 (2007: $158,361,000).
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(f) EARE M

(f) Capital management

ALEEMEREANEL R MR
WA AR B R A RO RE ST o ST RS
A E R K W 36 RN AT E B B
TR V- A A Y MBS 8 A% DL K DL B
JRA TG il R 7 > R BOR
A 2 [ i - Sl 77y JFL A AR B A A AR
M i o

A 4R W E B A AN R B R &
o B SR AE AT BE DB 1O i K P
2 F OB Y BB ] R IR B AR A
B AR LA AR B A R AT
ST o Sl PR K 3 I L A T
BEALW ME_FFNEFER_-F
FTEFE=ZHA=+—HILFE F&
P (1 o R SRS A R AN B

A 4R B K8 2% R AR B RS AT RN K
stk - BEFEMEAR AR LB
BT E TR AR R L E AL - W
Wi & > AL R EEAREFILER
HETERAERUEGEEA
1B R BT s WO 25 A o i B\
HEZHA=Z+—H > AEMPEALA
R 2.4% ( ZEELE /) >
I 68 3 4R 47 B B AR BH 10 SR AT 17 3K
T Bl 4 F5347,493,000 70 ( & F L
4F 1 478,104,0007C) ©

The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, so
that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders, by redeveloping and leasing properties,
and pricing services commensurately with the level of risk and by

securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group regularly reviews and manages its capital structure
to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder returns
that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the
advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position, and
makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes
in economic conditions. The Group’s overall strategy remained

unchanged during the years ended 31 March 2008 and 2007.

The Group monitors its capital structure by reviewing its gearing
ratio and cash flow requirements, taking into account its future
financial obligations and commitments. For this purpose, the Group
defines gearing ratio as total bank loan over total equity as shown
in the consolidated balance sheet. At 31 March 2008, the Group’s
gearing ratio was 2.4% (2007: Nil) with bank deposits and cash
exceeding total bank loan of $347,493,000 (2007: $478,104,000).
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

AW ETEIER EFBRES & BE
B B E R AR R o A
A5 W R B T B R A A E A 45 R AR
A HE 2 1B M o By o AR 48 & R SCRT
ALY B 5 B O AN O > BHiE
L8 ) Faz m DA R ]

(a) 15 B Ja B

A 45 R (5 5 JE B £ Bk A iR
HRAK o B E O R fE BBOR -
H A B B 2 B R & (9 45 B2 JEURR o

IR ST & > B A R IR
BB —EEBEEENES » AE
B e E 0 RIS B R - u A dE
R AL % P AR A A R B IR TE
ek X HREER S > T e EE
KPR EBERUREF K8 P 1E
[ 48 SR BT o 1 T O BR R 44 & %
1R O R — i A B % L H R RH60 K
HEN T4 R 2T R KA
e HRFIARNEH - A
A B BR A% K 190 K 1Y 1 T S BR
R4 G BARF b 1) #i K AR TE 1Y
BB RIAENITE) - &R
BEB@EBAREFTA > AF G
TE B H I BT B BR Ok AT
B o AL WIE P T 4 (2B
F19) 1E £ © 4 3 S Ik (i 16 i B 3K
R 0

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises in
the normal course of the Group’s business. The Group is also exposed
to equity price risk arising from its equity investments. These risks are
limited by the Group’s financial management policies and practices

described below.

(a) Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to accounts
receivable. Management has a credit policy in place and the

exposures to these credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

In respect of accounts receivable, individual credit evaluations
are performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain
amount. These evaluations focus on the customer’s past history
of making payments when due and current ability to pay, and
take into account information specific to the customer as well as
pertaining to the economic environment in which the customer
operates. Debts are generally due after 60 days in respect of golf
and recreational club operation and within 14 days in respect of
property leasing from the date of billing. Accounts for members
of the golf and recreational club with balances that are 90 days
overdue are suspended and such action will be taken against
defaulting members as may be appropriate. For debtors of property
leasing, legal action will be taken against overdue debtors
whenever the situation is appropriate. The Group obtains deposits
from customers (see note 19) as collateral over accounts receivable

that are either past due or impaired.
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(a)

(b)

& B 8B (a0

A 45 [ I 4 KR B R B 4R R Y
BV o ATHE PR b > AEE
P R 32 19 f5 BB b BR 7 & E A
HERPEHEHSMEENREEC
I BR 368 B YE 44 ) o A 4% 08I 4 42 R
] B A 4R B R 2 AR I fR B
Fox 9 AT Aoy EL At 465 £

H B A 4 R i B KT E A R
A JE B AR A oAb R AL B R
B EE16

B & & e B

A 4R T Y R AE ) B A A
HRHR B E SR > DA E
SEEUCRLGE o R PR AE R A A Bl
filifhe - [ R SR AT /R Bl ER L2 A Y
o B - DU 2 0 A0 R 0 B0

(a)

(b)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The
maximum exposure to credit risk without taking account of any
collateral held is represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset in the balance sheet after deducting any impairment
allowance. The Group does not provide any other guarantees which

would expose the Group or the Company to credit risk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group’s exposure
to credit risk arising from accounts receivable are set out in

note 16.
Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected
liquidity requirements and its compliance with lending covenants,
to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and an
adequate amount of committed banking facilities to meet its

liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.
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(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(b) V)& 4 R B g0

T RSN AW AN A 2 FE R
EemAERNEEAMEKSHA
A v R 5 A0 B R 5% SF SR
BHRATHBAERE (BFHUSH
FRBIEREERBKREH H I
IR R 2 (4 Jig i B s R RS
BT B A 4R B A AR 4 R 2B B S
i+ B T 57 i

(b) Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following table details the remaining contractual maturities
at the balance sheet date of the Group’s and the Company’s non-
derivative financial liabilities, which are based on contractual
undiscounted cash flows (including interest payments computed
using contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates current at
the balance sheet date) and the earliest date the Group and the

Company can be required to pay:

2008
Gx]
ARIYTBL 14N 1 BB
Bl i s (ES (EVS

M2 T A 90 16 24F S4E I 54
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1 year but 2 years but
Carrying  undiscounted 1 year or less than less than More than
amount cash flow on demand 2 years 5 years 5 years
T i Tt TIi T i Tt Toi
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
AT AR~ HoA M Accounts payable, other
2% R et B payables and accruals 68,633 68,633 65,905 261 2,458 9
EEIE Deposits received 7,495 7,495 5,057 1,283 — 1,155
B E A Finance lease liabilities 210 219 147 7 — —
BATHG —AE#H  Bank loan — secured 130,000 143,024 4,108 4,108 134,808 -
A A5F IR A Government lease
premiums payable 2,367 4,608 159 159 471 3,813
HoAh A7 A £ Other financial liabilities 2 2 - - — 2
208,707 223,981 75,376 5,883 137,743 4,979
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(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(b) Liquidity risk (Continued)

i SQUARE

2007
)
R B VER BlEE Bl
Bl 4 Ui 2 B (EEDS (ERA
e i {0 B R IR 24F 5 HMSAE
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1 year but 2 years but
Carrying  undiscounted 1 year or less than less than More than
amount cash flow on demand 2 years 5 years 5 years
T Tt T T T T
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
JEAT RS HoA e Accounts payable, other
1t 3k R RE =% payables and accruals 39,965 39,965 34,283 5,656 25 1
& Deposits received 7,387 7,387 5,473 756 1,158 —
MEHEAR Finance lease liabilities 312 332 136 127 69 —
JEE A5 B JTF S Government lease
premiums payable 2,406 4,767 159 159 477 3,972
Hoqth B 5 & £ Other financial liabilities 2 2 — _ _ )
50,072 52,453 40,051 6,698 1,729 3,975
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(b) Liquidity risk (Continued)

2008
FHRIARITB

B 14 R I 145 3 245
HiR i L A BgmEmny HAR2E HARSE
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1 year but 2 years but
Carrying undiscounted 1 year or less than less than
amount cash flow  on demand 2 years 5 years
T T Tt TJu T i
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000

JEATHE K~ H A Accounts payable, other
At 2k K HE 5T 2 payables and accruals 1,350 1,350 1,350 — —
Bk & Deposits received 2,108 2,108 825 1,283 —
3,458 3,458 2,175 1,283 —

2007
BHRARITH

B L4F R 2% R I 1 4R B i 2 4F
R Th {EL A HEEREE (HDR2E EARSE
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1 year but 2 years but
Carrying undiscounted 1 year or less than less than
amount cash flow on demand 2 years 5 years
Tt Tt Tt Tt Tt
$°000 $°000 $°000 $7000 $°000

JRE AT B 3~ L Al B Accounts payable, other
3k K FE=EE payables and accruals 1,373 1,373 1,373 — —
B E & Deposits received 2,069 2,069 155 756 1,158
3,442 3,442 1,528 756 1,158
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

327 A 0
(c) 2 JE g (c) Interest rate risk
AL R S R R The Group’s interest rate risk primarily arises from long-term
AR o VRS B0 A AR [ R 7 B borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the Group
Ui P 2R R B o A AR A Y B to cash flow interest rate risk. The Group’s interest rate profile as
X0 R A UL U N ) BT Ak o monitored by management is set out in (i) below.
RN EEAERE The following table details the interest rate profile of the
H 2 45 [ i £ 0 1 S Mg L Group’s borrowings at the balance sheet date:
AL
The Group
2008 2007
B AR LI A 2
Effective Effective
interest interest
rate BN rate TIc
% $°000 %o $°000
EE G Fixed rate borrowings:
CiRegiiN=g= Finance lease liabilities 2.35 210 2.35 312
JREAST IR ) b A Government lease
premiums payable 5.00 2,367 5.00 2,406
2,577 2,718
FEEEAE Variable rate borrowings:
SRATEE I — A 44 Bank loan — secured 3.16 130,000 — —
s B 4 %E Total borrowings 132,577 2,718
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(c) F 2 JEl B (4

W oEE/NE=ZH=1+—H >
fli st AR EE T TR
50 %% By > n b B A At w] &
PR3 Ak H5 R 5 > AR 4R [ BR B
% i A1) Ko AR B T AR PR O U
A/ 8N #1650,000 TG o ¥ K
BITEEHER 2T L=
A=+—HMKE A -

gl IR B A T AR R R R
hEEAMRE A HA TR
g WEARZHER
TR JE fiT AR 4 BB R R
JE B A G o 50 3 25 1 FF BR AT
REMEHMERBPNETF
FEEEABRSE B M
] B B R 4 B B Y A o

W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(c) Interest rate risk (Continued)

At 31 March 2008, it is estimated that a general increase/
decrease of 50 basis points in interest rates, with all other
variables held constant, would decrease/increase the Group’s
profit after tax and retained profits by approximately
$650,000. At 31 March 2007, the whole banking facilities

were unutilised.

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming
that the change in interest rates had occurred at the balance
sheet date and had been applied to the exposure to interest
rate risk for non-derivative financial instruments in existence
at that date. The 50 basis point increase or decrease
represents management’s assessment of a reasonably possible
change in interest rates over the period until the next annual

balance sheet date.
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(d) FMIE = B (d) Currency risk
S1 i 7 9 HE 3B 10 E e B
{3 DA A e 0 o i 5 M T
R L o b RS A 48 I 0 S L B
T R RN R WL A%
S0 40 5 e D O 0 e
7 R B -

Foreign currency risk arises when recognised assets and liabilities
are denominated in a currency that is not the Group’s functional
currency. The Group does not hedge its financial assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies in the view that the
Group’s foreign currency risk exposure primarily refers to the

fixed deposits denominated in United States Dollars.

TR E S AR W S AR ] R
HEAMEBLE A PTRNEL
U EHE M C R G E I E

The following table details the Group’s and the Company’s
exposure at the balance sheet date to currency risk arising

from recognised assets denominated in United States Dollars:

A= 1 AN R B
N A H]

The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
E S AW E =St ol EILT It xZIL Tt
USD’000 USD’000 USD’000 USD’000

MEU IR R ~ #T 4 Accounts receivable,

K TEAT deposits and prepayments 77 176 — —
B4 M4 %EY) Cash and cash equivalents 59,150 57,867 — 1,589
B R B R E RS Overall net exposure 59,227 58,043 — 1,589
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(d) I LB o)

TRINFMREERERLH
H A 48 B A 3R R B i o
W I S BT AT RE M B 5 A
5 365 7 B 1 B B0 AR i A (B R
B i A1) B9 BEAD SE AL o

(d) Currency risk (Continued)

The following table indicates the approximate change in the
Group’s profit after tax (and retained profits) in response to
reasonable possible changes in the foreign exchange rates to
which the Group has significant exposure at the balance sheet

date.

A4
The Group
2008 2007
A1 e HERHR G T 2 B ERBLAA
BT wA R AR EF 0 uwA R AR E

(FHEe)  #AlmE CFRE) i A B0 %8

Increase/ Effect on Increase/ Effect on

(decrease) profit after (decrease) profit after

in foreign tax and in foreign tax and

exchange retained exchange retained

rates profits rates profits

Too Tt

$°000 $°000

EIn United States Dollars 0.89% 4,087 0.46% 2,090
(0.40)% (1,836) (0.82)% (3,715)
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(d) I L B o)

(d) Currency risk (Continued)

IR BE o A T AR B A T I
REERARERLEHHATK
ST 1 A2 > 3l B8 R A S
#EB R H CAETE R AT
A 4 b T B B9 S JE B R A
B bR BB BT A At w2 N
ENEL VPRI E SR SRR

P 2t 5 AL AQ 3R 8 2 G B 40
EXRHAANETHEEEER
R AR &5 B U1 AT BE Bl
FHEBHH ML EREAW
H9 50 AT &6 R BUR A 5 B 5 ]
DL 25 B 2 RE B M R (E Y BR
B A% ik A K R B i R S
ERBERAGE B KR
5 5 W W DUAE B2 AR T %
AR Y B e AT R R
TX LM B LT -

(e) M 2 1E 1% Jal B

AR B R R I8 0 R T A
HE 4 B 27 (RN RE1(Q)) P E AR i
i {8 4 2L B o

AEE W LR AR BB
Lo ARAT LT AT AL
B PR A i BB L e R £
EE S 5P E- XS gL k. ]
RAE T > Sl ) B TH U SR B A L
DABE S H AR B o 5 0 I 55 T 45 1) I8
B REALEENKEASRA
HAEMBE > e E R T 18
BB ALEEERREAS
v 7 A Y R B S V) IR B G

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming
that the change in foreign exchange rates had occurred at
the balance sheet date and had been applied to each of the
Group’s entities” exposure to currency risk for non-derivative
financial instruments in existence at that date, and that all

other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant.

The stated changes represent management’s assessment of
reasonably possible changes in foreign exchange rates over
the period until the next annual balance sheet date. Results
of the analysis as presented in the above table represent an
aggregation of the effects on each of the Group entities’
profit after tax and retained profits measured in the respective
functional currencies, translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rate ruling at the balance sheet date for
presentation purposes. The analysis is performed on the same

basis for 2007.

(e) Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price changes arising from equity
investments classified as available-for-sale equity securities (see

note 1(d)).

The Group’s listed investments are listed on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong. Listed investments held in the available-for-
sale portfolio have been chosen based on their long term growth
potential and are monitored regularly for performance against
expectation. Given that the volatility of the stock market may not
have a direct correlation with the Group’s investment portfolio,
it is impractical to determine the impact that the changes in stock
market indices would have on the Group’s portfolio of equity

investments.
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W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

(e) HE % 18 4% JEL B (50

MOEEAEZH=Z+—H > &
AL B b B T
125% (17 A H A vy 5% A AR R
5 > fhFFBRIE R B EUE - AR
i S5 A AR T 1Y) 8 R A AT AT R 2
A% £E B (19 ME 25 AR AR & 3 om Ik
905,00070 ( —ZF & L4 509,000
JG) o RO MR R B R LA A

] 0 2 M AT o

(f) A fefEfE

4SS4T 1) 7 A7 42 T L B
RoEEANEREELEZNA
Sh— H A R R A TR

2= BB iR -

A% B2 O] i R s O o M S B 4 R A
B 0K 2 - B R A s R AR 10 191>
e 1 AR B S 5 T e S R w8 (T o
BRawt#]) o e st B
ZRE NE B R FORREE# o AR
AR E - B EAE B AR B
A B B 5% i s #34E & A3 B
H A B A B L BR 220,000 7T © Bk &
HEFRAN > 7S 45 8 NI 4% kA 1R AR BAR B A
120,000 7C 19 5% 15 5 B RE M A3 5 (R
B A A A E30,0007C 4 BR o Et#]

At 9 3k 3 B I 8 2% BE E R B AR A o

(e) Equity price risk (Continued)

At 31 March 2008, it is estimated that an increase/decrease of 25%
in the market value of the Group’s listed investments, with all
other variables held constant, would not affect the Group’s profit
unless there are impairments. The Group’s total equity would
increase/decrease by $905,000 (2007: $509,000). The analysis is

performed on the same basis for 2007.

(f) Fair values

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially

different from their fair values as at 31 March 2008 and 2007.

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“the MPF
scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for employees employed under the jurisdiction of the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF scheme is a defined
contribution retirement plan administrated by independent trustees.
Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make contributions to the plan at 5% of the employees’
relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of
$20,000. In addition to the mandatory contribution, the Group makes
voluntary contribution at 5% of the employees’ monthly relevant income
in excess of $20,000, subject to a maximum monthly income of $30,000.

Contributions to the plan vest immediately.



A T A R A 7Y SRR A 3 Y e R Y
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=5
\

=
| —

o i LU B N F R EALAR B4
17.5% %5 14.5% A 55 1 3R AE HBEK -
B LA A% S8 [ 3 A B A w T
1 HoAth B AT o

A AR AR BE R > R i 2 A RO 1 AR
A 45 [ A 3K 551,000 90 (& L4
M) o M ZFERNFR ZFEELFE=A
= — H 37 e AT kA A [ Y B IR 0k
K o
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RAE A B R S B E AR UNE

i SQUARE

W & B sk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in Malaysia and Singapore
are members of the Employee Provident Fund and the Central Provident
Fund (“the funds”) operated by the respective local government. The
relevant subsidiaries are required to contribute to the funds at rates
ranging from 7.5% to 14.5% based on the salaries of the employees.
The only obligation of the Group to the above funds is the required

contributions at the applicable rate.

During the year, forfeited contributions of $51,000 (2007: $Nil) were
utilised to reduce the contributions payable for the years. No unutilised
forfeited contributions had yet to be applied by the Group at 31 March
2008 and 2007.

Capital commitments outstanding at 31 March 2008 not provided for in

the financial statements were as follows:

A4 E
The Group
2008 2007
it 5t
$°000 $°000
R # Contracted for 1,071,999 126,446

MoEBENE=ZH=Z+—H > (iR LEE
I BOE 63 9% (JULHE N Hh B 7425 9%) Y [
I B 30 3 e 5 ) T T 1 A A R A R A
w138 T -

At 31 March 2008, the estimated cost of construction in respect of the
development of iSQUARE on the site located at No. 63 Nathan Road,
Kowloon (Kowloon Inland Lot No. 7425) is around $1.3 billion.
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W & Bk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(LA#E ¥ 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

R FFELAET—H > AN
JB& s RO\ B B T ER A AR S AR
MR EEERR —ERUD
1,300,000 75 ( B 5% B J&§ 22 =) 35 7 48 5 ik
B R &6 R 1T o fH I R R B
EEHBR R ZFFNFE—H Z+ N
H AR R R — R D228
K H AR K £ i > R 4 %4 4,700,000 70
193RI o

% M i 2 ) EEAR SR IA RS Rz R R
Vit o EEERL - HRZEMEVIER
B2 B B S AT ik e e Al - T DA BB JH
EE iR

H A SR AN T W B 5 R R BN 2R 7 5%
[ LR : #5%] RCREkBgFHEERD
W1 RT T MBI ERMN 2] - AR
g W TR e LT
i 5 A AT B 1Y) B % 5 ) A K 43 BA B R IR
CEER)EE R EEE H A R -
A B % 4 J) 8 AL A L b R B R B
FE2 o

EHGRL > AREANR_FFNE=A
EF—HREESR R R REEETT R
TE 7 W G RS B RAEA BRA ] o B
F A T RN BB B S R R

In November 2007, an overseas subsidiary filed a claim in court
against a subscriber of the golf club membership in Malaysia for the
payment of approximately $1.3 million being the remaining outstanding
balance of certain preference shares of the subsidiary. However, the
subscriber refuted the claim and filed a counter claim of approximately
$4.7 million on 28 January 2008 on the alleged grounds that the

subscriber had suffered loss of reputation and other losses.

The subsidiary on legal advice is contesting this counter claim. The
Directors are of the opinion that no provision for the counter claim is
necessary as the case is still at its preliminary stage and pending court

hearing.

As a result of adopting HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures,
and the amendment to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements:
Capital disclosures, certain comparative figures have been adjusted to
conform with changes in disclosures in the current year and to show
separately comparative amounts in respect of items disclosed for the
first time in 2008. Further details of these developments are disclosed in

note 2.

At 31 March 2008, the Directors consider the immediate parent and
ultimate controlling party of the Group to be Tian Teck Investment
Holding Co., Limited, which is incorporated in Hong Kong. This entity

does not produce financial statements available for public use.
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W & Bk (4) Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
(LA#E ¥ 51 75%) (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

BWEAR MY HRREEL B F g st Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has
NEEEAM ZBIEM RERE FE/\F issued a number of amendments, new standards and interpretations
A=t I EEAER > IRRA A which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2008 and which
WHHS 3R 3R B wT - BRI R o have not been adopted in these financial statements.
A% 4 [ 1E AR FF Al 78 SE B 5T ~ o vE I RN E The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact
R T w6 RE R0 T EE A T R of these amendments, new standards and new interpretations is expected
2o B H [T AR o RS LR to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that the
I T E R T R A A ) AR adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group’s
AR B BRI B K R B ] BB R results of operations and financial position.
Koo
AN > DA HE RIS AL TT B 5 | B0 BS 3R In addition, the following developments may result in new or amended
JE B 8 0 ) BB R T N 2 5 K B R presentations and disclosures in the financial statements:
1EAT H
Bz & B 4 i
I AR 2K

Effective for
accounting periods

beginning on or after

T i B 5 i o5 HE J)) S 8 9% R Iy 200941 H1H
HKFRS 8 Operating segments 1 January 2009
CHW G RTHERD 55198 (BB B R 2 5 20094E1 H 1 H
HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of financial statements 1 January 2009
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TAR A %M Five Year Financial Summary

(LAME ¥ %1 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Tt Tt Tt Tt T
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
wEE Turnover 343,839 448,185 352,856 26,276 26,274
8 i A Profit from operations
(31 52) (notes 1 and 2) 134,191 349,443 371,576 655,640 471,894
Tl Al AR Finance costs (296) (157) (166) (215) (141)
%% A8 AT 345 A Profit before taxation 133,895 349,286 371,410 655,425 471,753
fr g8 (5E2) Income tax (note 2) (10,903) (56,770) (65,518) (111,552) (50,843)
A4 B R A Profit for the year 122,992 292,516 305,892 543,873 420,910
T5) NLHEAE © Attributable to:
7w HE 3 % A Equity shareholders of
the Company 67,917 156,089 162,383 278,694 221,226
S RO £ Minority interests 55,075 136,427 143,509 265,179 199,684
122,992 292,516 305,892 543,873 420,910
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TR A B WEZE (4) Five Year Financial Summary (Continued)

(LAME ¥ %1 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

i SQUARE

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Tt Tt Tt Tt Tt
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
¥ & & 2 Fixed assets 3,743,570 4,329,101 4,627,853 5,364,683 5,993,928
HAth#5 44 &~  Other investments
EIE in securities/
WE 15 3% 25 available-for-sale
(5£1) equity securities
(note 1) 28,545 29,809 26,091 2,037 3,621
0 Sl TH Deferred tax assets
(3k2) (note 2) 4,263 4,695 1,432 1,501 1,565
B Net current assets 322,402 407,002 500,621 435,653 404,490
4,098,780 4,770,607 5,155,997 5,803,874 6,403,604
AT Bank loan
— A LA — secured — — — — (130,000)
JEASH IR o AE Government lease
premiums payable (2,511) (2,478) (2,443) (2,4006) (2,367)
il AR AR A Obligations under
finance leases — (841) (575) (188) (70)
% 2k i JE B Deferred tax liabilities
(5¥2) (note 2) (685) (548,233) (606,396) (717,295) (749,873)
HoAb 5 A R Other financial liabilities (1) (1) (1) 2) )
& NET ASSETS 4,095,583 4,219,054 4,546,582 5,083,983 5,521,292
i &N Share capital 118,683 118,683 118,683 118,683 118,683
it (k1 122) Reserves (notes 1 and 2) 1,995,966 2,065,304 2,234,590 2,497,706 2,716,323
2,114,649 2,183,987 2,353,273 2,616,389 2,835,006
A B R RE 3% Minority interests 1,980,934 2,035,067 2,193,309 2,467,594 2,686,286
RE 25 A% TOTAL EQUITY 4,095,583 4,219,054 4,546,582 5,083,983 5,521,292
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T B ZE () Five Year Financial Summary (Continued)

(LAME ¥ %1 75%)  (Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

)]

@)

R A R G RHERD 395 B FT [ A A EE
MR M BE > AEEE FEFARFENA —
H A RT 7 A I B i o8 5 504 1 & 5 EOR o AR
3¢ i T O 3 M O S - AT R TR 1Y) B
B PO RN o (H 3 R =% AR
H— BB 2 S A (R Gk 5 100

B AR RHERD B0 B &Y 3 |
(CRE (W BZEE) M) B9 s
Bt — O H Al I 4 85 R A A il B RLE > AR
W —FTHAENHA — H®RERT T A B
BEYEN REERE SR BT REEYELN R
(P58 3 7 A 119 2R JE 0 TE R A ) RO
R 7 S 3 JU) 4 2 I R A S A B R BOR 1Y
SECPOB W RN o i E R = F AR ) B
FAAATAT - SO B BT A oR E o

Notes:

(1)

2)

In order to comply with Amendment to HKAS 39, The fair value option, the
Group changed its accounting policy for investments in equity securities with
effect from 1 April 2006. In accordance with the transitional provisions of the
standard, the changes in accounting policy were adopted retrospectively but the
opening balance of the fair value reserve as at 1 April 2005 was not restated.

In order to comply with HKAS 40, Investment property, and HK(SIC)
Interpretation 21, Income taxes — Recovery of revalued non-depreciable assets,
the Group changed its accounting policies relating to recognition of movements
in fair value of investment properties and measurement of deferred tax on
movements in fair values of the investment and hotel properties with effect from
1 April 2005. In accordance with the transitional provisions of the standard, the
changes have been provided retrospectively. Figures for 2004 have not been

restated as it is not practicable to do so.
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